

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html">http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html</a>

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Summary	6
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	8
Series I: Administrative Files	8
Series II: Department of Fine Arts	23
Series III: Grafton Nunes (Associate Dean)	26
Series IV: Davidson Taylor	31
Subseries IV.1: Alphabetical Correspondence	31
Subseries IV.2: Chronological Correspondence	32
Subseries IV.3: Foundations	33
Subseries IV.4: Urban Center	33
Subseries IV.5: Journals	34
Series V: Translation Center	35
Subseries V.1: General	35
Subseries V.2: Audio Visual Material	40
Series VI: Photographs	41
Subseries 1: School of the Arts	41
Subseries 2: Translation Center	42
Series VII: Additions, 1977-1989	42
Series VIII: MFA Student Theatre Production Materials	43
Series IX: Writing Division Records	48
Series X: Theatre Division Records	113

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

**Creator:** Columbia University. Archives

**Title:** School of the Arts records

**ID:** 7953736

**ID:** UA#0100

**Date [inclusive]:** 1895-2016

**Physical** 51.28 linear feet 84 document boxes and 13 record cartons

**Description:** 

Language of the

**Material:** 

English.

### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); School of the Arts records; Box and Folder; University Archives, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University in the City of New York.

### **Historical Note**

The Department of Music was established within the Faculty of Philosophy in 1896. Six years later the department was established as an independent School of Music under the Division of Fine Arts (which included the School of Architecture).

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Department of Fine Arts was established in 1921. The original goal was to allow the students to become familiar with aspects of architecture, painting, sculpture, and any related

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

scholarly work in those fields. The first course that was offered was a general survey of western art from antiquity to the Renaissance period. The purpose, according to a history of the department, was "to acquaint those students whose programs would permit no more than a single course in Fine Arts with the outstanding names, monuments, and concepts in the arts, and to provide a framework for more intensive exploration in the several branches of the Fine Art.." Intermediate-level courses that allowed students to study in more depth were also established. An example of this would be Italian Renaissance Painting.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

While the department steadily grew, its success rested on the economy. In other word, the economic outlook affected student interest in these fields and thus, the department size. Another factor affecting the department was a changing view of education and focus at Columbia College. As the liberal arts program evolved, the changes naturally affected specialized departments within the college. By the late 1930s, however, collaboration between Humanities and the Departments of Music and Fine Arts balanced out some of the inequalities. The focus of the department also solidified. In the 1950s, the department increased adding more faculty members in order to handle the growing amount of students.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Arts Center Program, a forerunner to the School of the Arts, was never realized as such. Instead, Columbia created the Program in the Arts in 1958, which took over responsibility for the Schools of Dramatic Art and Painting and Sculpture. The Committee on the Arts administered the instruction of the Program in the Arts and advised on the Arts Center and the creation of the School of the Arts. The Trustees of Columbia University established the School of the Arts to take over the responsibilities of the Program of the Arts in December 1965. The School of the Arts was created with the intention of consolidating the many courses in the arts that had been offered at Columbia since the late nineteenth century.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical / Historical**

Davidson Taylor was born in 1907 in Tennessee. He received a B.A. in 1927 from Mississippi College and a Th.M. in 1930 from Southern Baptist Theological Seminary. Before coming to Columbia University, Taylor worked at CBS beginning as an announcer for the Philharmonic and held various posts including the Director of the Music Division and ending as Vice President. After that, Taylor had been at NBC as Vice President in charge of news, public affairs, and sports and was also a consultant to the Lincoln Center Committee for the New York Public Library. In 1959, Columbia asked Taylor to be the Director of the Arts Center. Even though the Arts Center was never realized, Taylor spent many years fund-raising for the Center. In 1963, he became the Chairman of the Committee on the Arts, the administration committee of the Program of the Arts. In December 1965, when the School of the Arts took over the instructional responsibilities of the Program of the Arts, Taylor became director, and later dean in 1969, of the newly established School. He became Special Assistant to the President for Education in the Arts in September 1971. Taylor retired from Columbia University in 1975 and died in July 1979.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

Grafton Nunes worked for Columbia University for twenty-two years. He received his B.A. in English and Religion from the College of the Holy Cross, his M.F.A. in Film History, Theory, and Criticism from Columbia, and his M.Phil in Theater History and Film Studies from Columbia. Nunes first began working at Columbia as the administrative assistant for the Film Division. In 1985, he was hired as a lecturer in the theatre division. He taught until 1988 when he was promoted to Assistant Dean. In 1990, Nunes was named Associate Dean of the School of the Arts. Besides his work in academia, Nunes was an active film writer and producer.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Translation Center was founded in 1972 by Frank MacShane (a writing professor in the School of the Arts), Robert Payne, and William Jay Smith. Since its foundation it has been governed by a board of literary translators. The mission of the Center is to increase "the number of works available in English from foreign literature.." By doing so, the Center makes "the American public aware of the concerns that are common to peoples of the world." To

accomplish this, the Center has three major outputs. It grants \$10,000 each year in awards to literary translators, it publishes twice a year Translation a magazine filled with poetry, nonfiction, and contemporary fiction translated into English, and it operates a Publishing Advisory Service. Although the Translation Center is housed on campus, it is funded primarily through grants. The School of the Arts does, however, provide some financing of the Director's position.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Summary

The School of the Arts Records consists of administrative files from several offices within the School. The files span from the creation of the Department of Fine Arts through the mid-1990s and document the day to day maintenance of the School as well as the large scale vision held by faculty and administration. General administrative files such as financial records, meeting minutes, proposals, reports, and correspondence comprise the bulk of the collection. Correspondence from Dean Davidson Taylor and Associate Dean Grafton Nunes is well represented. Records from the Translation Center tend to focus on individual issues, but there are also files concerning fundraising, publicity, and the many awards granted on a yearly basis.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Arrangement

This collection is arranged in ten series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027

Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

### **Revision Description**

File created. xml document instance created by Lea Osborne EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Removed expired restrictions. (JR) Removed expired restrictions. (JR) Removed expired restrictions. (JR) Added Series IX: Writing Division records (JR) Added Series X: Theatre Division records (JR) 2010-09-14 2010-09-20 2019-05-20 2020-01-06 2021-01-11 2022-01-07 2024-08-26 2024-10-04

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years from the date of creation. Files concerning student and faculty members are restricted for 75 years from the date of creation. Please see container list for exact box and folders.

#### Accruals

Additions are expected.

### **Processing Information**

Papers processed Lea Osborne 2010 September.

### **Processing Information**

The Davidson Taylor journals (Subseries IV.5: Journals) were initially accessioned by the Rare Book and Manuscript Library, and processed into this collection in 2010.

## **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Chapin, Schuyler
- Nunes, Grafton
- Taylor, Davidson, 1907-1979
- Columbia University
- Columbia University -- Administration
- Columbia University. Department of Fine Arts -- History
- Columbia University. Department of Music -- History
- Columbia University. Faculty of Fine Arts
- Columbia University. School of the Arts
- Columbia University. Writing Division
- Columbia University -- Students
- Columbia University. Theatre Arts Division
- Columbia University. Translation Center
- Columbia University. Urban Center

# **Collection Inventory**

### Series I: Administrative Files, 1954-1996

#### **Scope and Contents**

The largest series in the collection, Series I contains administrative records for the various departments within the School of the Arts. These records consist of statistics of course and department enrollment, admissions information, correspondence and documents related to different faculty members, financial records, committee meeting minutes, in particular the Committee on Instruction which was the governing body of the School. There are also reports to higher administrative, proposals for potential programs, records concerning the renovation of various performance facilities, such as Prentis Hall and Altschul Auditorium and Harkness Theatre. Included are Schuyler Chapin's extensive correspondence files (Dean, School of the Arts, 1976-1987). This series is arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1980-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 1	folder 1 to 2
AIDS Awareness, 1991	box 1	folder 3
Academic Summary, 1972-1974	box 1	folder 4
Admissions		
Career Symposium, 1989	box 1	folder 5
Course Counts, 1972-1989	box 1	folder 6
Divisional Population Data, 1975-1990	box 1	folder 7

Enrollment		
General, 1961-1989	box 1	folder 8 to 9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
General, 1961-1989	box 2	folder 1 to 3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Film, 1969-1974	box 2	folder 4
Long Range Planning, 1968-1989	box 2	folder 5
Music, 1969-1975	box 2	folder 6
Painting and Sculpture, 1969-1976	box 2	folder 7
Registrar's Reports, 1966-1980	box 2	folder 8
Theatre Arts, 1969-1972	box 2	folder 9
Writing, 1968-1974	box 2	folder 10
Procedures, 1973	box 2	folder 11
Summer Session, 1976	box 2	folder 12
Tuition and Fees, 1988-1989	box 2	folder 13
Tuition and Financial Aid Statistics, 1985-1988	box 2	folder 14
Advisory Committee of the Center for Mass Communication, 1958-1965	box 2	folder 15
Advisory Committee of the Center for Mass Communication, 1958-1965	box 3	folder 1
Altschul Auditorium and Harkness Theatre Renovations, 1988	box 3	folder 2
American Institute for Verdi Studies, 1976-1982	box 3	folder 3
American Symphony Orchestra League, 1980-1986	box 3	folder 4
Arden House, 1984	box 3	folder 5
Art Center		
Draft of Space Requirements, 1962-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 3	folder 6 to 7
Prospects, 1954	box 4	folder 1
Art Properties, 1987-1991	box 4	folder 2
Artist Committee, 1958-1963	box 4	folder 3
Artist Forums, 1986-1987	box 4	folder 4
Arts Administration		
General, 1977-1989	box 4	folder 5 to 6

Benedict, Stephen, 1978-1986	box 4	folder 7
Bulletins and Publicity Flyers, 1980	box 4	folder 8
Estrin, Lee, 1983-1985	box 4	folder 9
Fundraising, 1978-1979	box 4	folder 10
Jeffri, Joan, 1977-1979	box 4	folder 11
Hougton, Norris, 1980-1981	box 4	folder 12
Proposals, 1976-1984	box 4	folder 13
Richard S. Clark, 1979	box 4	folder 14
Arts and Sciences Development, 1989-1993	box 4	folder 15
Arts Cruise, 1987-1988	box 5	folder 1
Arts in the College, 1990-1992	box 5	folder 2
Association for Classical Music, 1983-1984	box 5	folder 3
Association of Professional Vocal Ensembles, 1983	box 5	folder 4
Barnard College, 1990-1993	box 5	folder 5
Beckerman, Bernard, 1964-1972, 1985, 1964-1972, 1985	box 5	folder 6
Belton, John, 1978-1986	box 5	folder 7
Bentley, Eric, 1959-1963	box 5	folder 8
Boston Mayor's Office of Cultural Affairs, 1979-1980	box 5	folder 9
Boston Symphony Orchestra, 1980	box 5	folder 10
Branders Matthew Dramatic Museum, 1988-1989	box 5	folder 11
Brooklyn Academy of Music (BAM), 1979-1980	box 5	folder 12
Brooklyn Philharmonic, 1978-1982	box 5	folder 13
Buckley Amendment, 1974-1976	box 5	folder 14
Budget, 1976-1990	box 5	folder 15 to
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		18
Budget, 1976-1990	box 6	folder 1
Burke, Larry, 1976-1979	box 6	folder 2
Bush Foundation, 1979-1990	box 6	folder 3
Carnegie Hall, 1976-1986	box 6	folder 4 to 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Carnegie Hall, 1976-1986	box 7	folder 1
Center for Contemporary OperaRichard Marshall, 1982-1983	box 7	folder 2

Center for Mass Communication, undated, 1963, undated, 1963	box 7	folder 3
Century Club, 1976-1986	box 7	folder 4 to 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Chair SearchMusic, 1988	box 8	folder 1
Chair SearchPainting and Sculpture, 1988	box 8	folder 2
Chapin, Schuyler		
General, 1987-1988	box 8	folder 3
Correspondence		
A1979-1993	box 8	folder 4 to 5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
B1978-1980	box 8	folder 6
C1979-1980	box 8	folder 7
Cagney , 1980-1981	box 8	folder 8
Chou Wen-Chung, 1987-1993	box 8	folder 9
D1980-1982	box 8	folder 10
E1979-1982	box 8	folder 11
F1979-1983	box 8	folder 12
G1979-1983	box 9	folder 1
H1979-1982	box 9	folder 2 to 3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Horowitz, Vladimir, 1979-1980	box 9	folder 4
I1980-1983	box 9	folder 5
J1979-1983	box 9	folder 6
K1979-1982	box 9	folder 7
L1979-1983	box 9	folder 8 to 9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
M, 1979-1983	box 10	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
N1981-1983	box 10	folder 3
National Arts Club, 1980-1983	box 10	folder 4
01976-1982	box 10	folder 5
P1979-1983	box 10	folder 6

R, 1979-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 10	folder 7 to 8
S, 1979-1983	box 11	folder 1 to 3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Safire, William, 1981	box 11	folder 4
Sills, Beverly, 1981-1983	box 11	folder 5
T1979-1983	box 11	folder 6
U1979-1983	box 11	folder 7
United States and China Exchange Program, 1983-1987	box 11	folder 8
V1979-1983	box 11	folder 9
W1979-1982	box 11	folder 10
XYZ, 1979-1982	box 12	folder 1
Choruses of the World, 1978-1984	box 12	folder 2
Chris Bell Chronological File, 1988-1989	box 12	folder 3
CIVITAS, 1983-1984	box 12	folder 4
"A College on Broadway" Capital Campaign, 1982	box 12	folder 5
Columbia College Dean, 1990-1993	box 12	folder 6
Columbia University Campaign, 1987	box 12	folder 7
Commencement, 1991-1993	box 12	folder 8
Committee on Artistic Properties, 1963-1964	box 12	folder 9
Committee on Instruction		
General Administrative, 1989-1991	box 12	folder 10 to 11
1966-1968	box 12	folder 12
1968-1969	box 13	folder 1
1969-1971	box 13	folder 2
1971-1972	box 13	folder 3
1972-1973	box 13	folder 4
1973-1974	box 13	folder 5
1974-1975	box 13	folder 6 to 7
1975-1976	box 14	folder 1
1976-1978	box 14	folder 2
1979-1980	box 14	folder 3

1980-1981	box 14	folder 4
1982-1983	box 14	folder 5
1983-1985	box 14	folder 6
1985-1986	box 15	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2062]		
1987	box 15	folder 2
1988-1989	box 15	folder 3
1989	box 15	folder 4 to 5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1990-1991	box 15	folder 6
1991	box 15	folder 7
1991	box 16	folder 1
1991-1992	box 16	folder 2
1992	box 16	folder 3
1992-1993	box 16	folder 4
Community Service, 1992-1993	box 16	folder 5
Composers Recording Inc., 1977-1980	box 16	folder 6
Council of Deans, 1992-1994	box 16	folder 7
Course Counts		
1975-1978	box 16	folder 8
1978-1981	box 17	folder 1
1981-1983	box 17	folder 2
1984-1985	box 17	folder 3
1985-1986	box 17	folder 4
Crisis, 1969-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 17	folder 5 to 6
Curriculum Survey, 1970	box 18	folder 1
Dance Division Proposal, 1984-1985	box 18	folder 2
Dean's Planning Group, 1977-1978	box 18	folder 3
Dean's Report, 1981	box 18	folder 4
Development Office, 1982-1983		

School of the Arts re	corus / 333/30	
	box 18	folder 5
Division Chairmen, 1976-1982	box 18	folder 6 to 7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Doctoral Programs in the Arts, 1965-1976	box 18	folder 8
Dodge and Prentis Move, 1970-1971	box 18	folder 9
Electronic Music Center		
General, 1985-1987	box 18	folder 10
Concert, 1981	box 18	folder 11
Engel, Larry, 1976-1983	box 18	folder 12
Exxon Corporation, 1979	box 18	folder 13
Facilities Planning, 1962, 1983-1992, 1962, 1983-1992	box 19	folder 1 to 3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Faculty of the Arts		
General, 1987-1993	box 19	folder 4
Ad Hoc Procedures, 1985-1986	box 19	folder 5
By-Laws, 1965-1969, 1981, 1965-1969, 1981	box 19	folder 6
Executive Committee, 1990-1992	box 19	folder 7 to 8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Junior Faculty Reviews, 1982-1983	box 19	folder 9
Meeting Minutes, 1976-1989	box 20	folder 1
Schedules, 1982-1989	box 20	folder 2
Service Record, 1976-1986	box 20	folder 3
Unified Faculty, 1990-1992	box 20	folder 4
Faculty Visiting Scholars, 1977-1986	box 20	folder 5
FDR Centennial Commission, 1982-1983	box 20	folder 6 to 7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Film		
General, 1980-1993	box 20	folder 8
General, 1980-1993	box 21	folder 1 to 6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
General, 1980-1993	box 22	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Andrew Sarris's Course, 1982	box 22	folder 3

Associates, 1978-1979	box 22	folder 4
Batka, Beda, 1980	box 22	folder 5
C.B.S. Project, 1980-1981	box 22	folder 6
CILECT, 1980-1981	box 22	folder 7
Correspondence, 1972-1984	box 22	folder 8 to
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		11
Curriculum, 1974-1978	box 22	folder 12
Electronic Storyboarding, 1981-1989	box 23	folder 1
Equipment, 1975-1979, 1990-1991, 1975-1979, 1990-1991	box 23	folder 2
FDM Foundation for the Arts, 1980-1981	box 23	folder 3
Fellowships, 1990-1993	box 23	folder 4
FEMIS, 1992	box 23	folder 5
Financial Aid, 1990-1992	box 23	folder 6
"First Look,", 1993	box 23	folder 7
Ford Foundation, 1977-1983	box 23	folder 8
Forman, Milos, 1980-1986	box 23	folder 9
Francois de Menil Fellowship, 1979-1985	box 23	folder 10
Frantisek, Daniel, 1980-1983	box 23	folder 11
Fundraising, 1978-1991	box 23	folder 12 to
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		13
Gifts, 1978-1979	box 23	folder 14
Hair Benefit, 1978-1979	box 23	folder 15
Handbook, 1992	box 23	folder 16
Hawn, Goldie, 1981	box 23	folder 17
HDTV, 1992	box 23	folder 18
HTC Search, 1992-1993	box 23	folder 19
Insdorf Co-Chair, 1990-1992	box 23	folder 20
Instructional Budget, 1990-1991	box 23	folder 21
Jelinek, Milena, 1983	box 24	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

[Restricted until 2059]

Lantz, Robbie, 1982-1983	box 24	folder 2
Lillian Gish Benefit, 1969	box 24	folder 3
Lopert, Ruth, 1978-1979	box 24	folder 4
The Louis B. Mayer Foundation, 1982	box 24	folder 5
MFA Establishment, 1958-1968	box 24	folder 6
New York University Partnership, 1973	box 24	folder 7
Paramount, 1979	box 24	folder 8
Part-Time Status, 1991	box 24	folder 9
Proferes, Nicholas, 1979-1983	box 24	folder 10
Professional Meetings, 1988	box 24	folder 11
Promotion, 1992	box 24	folder 12
Salaries, 1992-1993	box 24	folder 13
Ragtime , 1981	box 24	folder 14
Schedule of Classes, 1984-1985	box 24	folder 15
Sony Foundation, 1978	box 24	folder 16
Travolta, John Scholarships, 1980-1981	box 24	folder 17
Warner Brothers, 1970-1980	box 24	folder 18
Werner, David, 1980-1983	box 24	folder 19
Year End Showing, 1964	box 24	folder 20
Financial Aid Assistance, 1988-1989	box 24	folder 21
Frantisek, Daniel, 1980-1982	box 24	folder 22
"From Columbia to Oklahoma and Beyond,", 1992	box 25	folder 1
Fundraising, 1975-1982	box 25	folder 2 to 3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
General Electric Planning Group, 1993	box 25	folder 4
General Studies		
General, 1976-1978	box 25	folder 5
Beeson, Jack, 1959-1983	box 25	folder 6
Chou, Wen-Chung, 1969-1986	box 25	folder 7
Davidovsky, Mario, 1982-1986	box 25	folder 8

Enrollment Review, 1977	box 25	folder 9
Forman, Milos, 1985	box 25	folder 10
Sarris, Andrew, 1972-1986	box 25	folder 11
Sharff, Stefan, 1959-1986	box 26	folder 1
Sigalov, Grigory, 1981-1986	box 26	folder 2
Theatre, 1974	box 26	folder 3
Undergraduate Program, 1975-1982	box 26	folder 4
Werner, David, 1981-1986	box 26	folder 5
Writing Program, 1973-1976	box 26	folder 6
Gifts and Funds, 1979-1990	box 26	folder 7
Graduate School of Arts and SciencesName Change, 1969	box 26	folder 8
Graduate School of Arts and SciencesReport, 1978	box 26	folder 9
Graduation, 1989	box 26	folder 10
Grotowski, Jerzy, 1982-1983	box 26	folder 11
Haase-DuBose, Danielle, 1988-1992	box 26	folder 12
Halpern, Daniel, 1979-1987	box 26	folder 13 to
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		14
Halpern, Daniel, 1979-1987	box 27	folder 1
Hammerstein Theatre Center		
The Association for Theatre in Higher Education, 1989	box 27	folder 2
Autumn 1991 Schedule, 1991, 1991, 1991	box 27	folder 3
Bratov Financial Issue, 1989-1991	box 27	folder 4
Campbell, Patton, 1991	box 27	folder 5
Columbia Theatre Network, 1989	box 27	folder 6
Columbia Workshop, 1991	box 27	folder 7
Crew Assignments, 1989	box 27	folder 8
Critic Essays, undated, 1989, undated, 1989	box 27	folder 9
Death of a Salesman , 1991-1992	box 27	folder 10
Faculty, 1988-1989	box 27	folder 11
General Management, 1988-1991	box 27	folder 12 to
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		14
Ghosts, 1992	box 27	folder 15

box 27	folder 16
DOM <b>2</b> 7	loider 16
box 27	folder 17
box 27	folder 18
box 27	folder 19
box 27	folder 20
box 27	folder 21
box 28	folder 1
box 28	folder 2
box 28	folder 3
box 28	folder 4 to 6
box 28	folder 7
box 28	folder 8
box 28	folder 9
box 29	folder 1 to 3
box 29	folder 4
box 29	folder 5 to 6
box 29	folder 7
	folder 8
	folder 9
	folder 10
	folder 11
	folder 12
	<b></b>
box 30	folder 1 to 3
box 30	folder 4
	box 27 box 27 box 27 box 27 box 28 box 29

# **Conditions Governing Access**

[Restricted until 2078]

Office of the Provost, 1979-1985	box 30	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2061]		
Orientation, 1990	box 30	folder 7
Painting and Sculpture (P and S)		
General, 1986-1991	box 30	folder 8
Balance of Trade, 1990	box 30	folder 9
Chair, 1987-1988	box 30	folder 10
Chairman Search, 1977-1980	box 31	folder 1 to 3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Construction, 1991	box 31	folder 4
Contact Sheet (Faculty), undated	box 31	folder 5
Correspondence, 1978-1986	box 31	folder 6
Course Listings, 1989	box 31	folder 7
Enrollment Report, 1977	box 31	folder 8
Facilities Fee, 1990	box 31	folder 9
Faculty, 1980-1991	box 31	folder 10
Faculty Complaints, 1990	box 31	folder 11
Kaish, Luise, 1980-1984	box 31	folder 12 to
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		13
Lynd, David, 1981	box 31	folder 14
Prentis Hall, 1979-1991	box 32	folder 1
Refunds, 1992	box 32	folder 2
Student Meetings, 1991	box 32	folder 3
Student Problems, 1989-1990	box 32	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2066]		
Student Show, 1982-1983	box 32	folder 5
Students, 1987-1990	box 32	folder 6

Thesis Shows, 1991			
Paris/New York Program, 1987-1989         box 32         folder 9           Perkins Loans, 1989-1990         box 32         folder 10           Planning Report, 1972-1974         box 32         folder 11           Prentis Renovation, 1987-1989         box 32         folder 12 to 14           Physical Description: (2 Folders)         box 14         folder L-3           Presidential Committee on the Arts, 1971-1986         box 33         folder 1 to 3           Physical Description: (3 Folders)         box 33         folder 4           Printed Material, 1988-1987         box 33         folder 5           Program in the Arts         Administrative Assistant, 1962         box 33         folder 6           Artsic Properties, 1963         box 33         folder 7         Arts Center, 1963         box 33         folder 8           Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963         box 33         folder 9         Budget, 1962-1963         box 33         folder 10           Bulletin, 1958-1962         box 33         folder 10         Down 33         folder 11           Committee Meeting Minutes         1958-1962         box 34         folder 12           1962-1964         box 34         folder 2           Correspondence, 1958-1968         box 34         folder 2	Thesis Shows, 1991	box 32	folder 7
Perkins Loans, 1989-1990         box 32         folder 10           Planning Report, 1972-1974         box 32         folder 11           Prentis Renovation, 1987-1989         box 32         folder 12 to 14           Physical Description: (2 Folders)         box 14         folder L-3           Prentis Renovation, 1987-1989 (oversized material), 1987-1989         box 33         folder L-3           Presidential Committee on the Arts, 1971-1986         box 33         folder 1 to 3           Physical Description: (3 Folders)         box 33         folder 4           Printed Material, 1988-1989         box 33         folder 5           Program in the Arts         Administrative Assistant, 1962         box 33         folder 6           Artistic Properties, 1963         box 33         folder 7           Arts Center, 1963         box 33         folder 8           Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963         box 33         folder 9           Budget, 1962-1963         box 33         folder 10           Bulletin, 1958-1962         box 33         folder 11           Committee Meeting Minutes         1958-1962         box 34         folder 12           1962-1964         box 34         folder 12           1962-1964         box 34         folder 2	Visiting Professors, 1988-1989	box 32	folder 8
Planning Report, 1972-1974   box 32   folder 11	Paris/New York Program, 1987-1989	box 32	folder 9
Prentis Renovation, 1987-1989 Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Prentis Renovation, 1987-1989 (oversized material), 1987-1989  Presidential Committee on the Arts, 1971-1986 box 33 folder 1 to 3  Physical Description: (3 Folders)  Presidential Scholars, 1985-1987 box 33 folder 5  Program in the Arts  Administrative Assistant, 1962 box 33 folder 6  Artistic Properties, 1963 box 33 folder 7  Arts Center, 1963 box 33 folder 9  Budget, 1962-1963 box 33 folder 10  Bulletin, 1958-1962 box 33 folder 11  Committee Meeting Minutes  1958-1962 box 34 folder 1  1964-1965 box 34 folder 1  Correspondence, 1958-1968 box 34 folder 3 to 4  Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 9  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 9  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 9  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 3 to 4  Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 5  Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 9  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 9  Photography, 1962-1967 box 34 folder 9  Photography, 1962-1967 box 34 folder 9	Perkins Loans, 1989-1990	box 32	folder 10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)   14	Planning Report, 1972-1974	box 32	folder 11
Presidential Committee on the Arts, 1971-1986 Physical Description: (3 Folders)  Presidential Scholars, 1985-1987  Program in the Arts  Administrative Assistant, 1962  Artistic Properties, 1963  Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963  Bulletin, 1958-1962  Committee Meeting Minutes  1958-1962  Correspondence, 1958-1968 Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960  Reiner Project, 1987  Report to the President, 1976-1977  box 33  folder 10  box 33  folder 12  box 33  folder 12  box 34  folder 2  folder 2  folder 3  folder 4  box 33  folder 6  box 33  folder 7  Arts Center, 1963  box 33  folder 9  box 33  folder 10  box 33  folder 11  Committee Meeting Minutes  1958-1962  box 34  folder 1  box 34  folder 1  folder 2  folder 3  folder 3  folder 3  folder 4  pox 34  folder 3  folder 12  folder 3  folder 12  folder 3  folder 12  folder 3  folder 15  folder 3  folder 4  folder 3  folder 12  folder 3  folder 12  folder 3  folder 4  folder 3  folder 3  folder 4  folder 5  folder 5  folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960  photography, 1962-1963  folder 9  hox 34  folder 9  folder 9  folder 10	•	box 32	
Physical Description: (3 Folders)           Presidential Scholars, 1985-1987         box 33         folder 4           Printed Material, 1988-1989         box 33         folder 5           Program in the Arts         Frogram in the Arts           Administrative Assistant, 1962         box 33         folder 6           Artistic Properties, 1963         box 33         folder 7           Arts Center, 1963         box 33         folder 8           Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963         box 33         folder 9           Budget, 1962-1963         box 33         folder 10           Bulletin, 1958-1962         box 33         folder 11           Committee Meeting Minutes         Interventional Security of Folder 12           1958-1962         box 34         folder 1           1962-1964         box 34         folder 1           1964-1965         box 34         folder 2           Correspondence, 1958-1968         box 34         folder 3 to 4           Physical Description: (2 Folders)         Course Catalog, 1960-1961         box 34         folder 5           Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964         box 34         folder 6           Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960         box 34         folder 7           Photograph		box 14	folder L-3
Printed Material, 1988-1989         box 33         folder 5           Program in the Arts         5           Administrative Assistant, 1962         box 33         folder 6           Artistic Properties, 1963         box 33         folder 7           Arts Center, 1963         box 33         folder 8           Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963         box 33         folder 9           Budget, 1962-1963         box 33         folder 10           Bulletin, 1958-1962         box 33         folder 11           Committee Meeting Minutes         5         6           1958-1962         box 33         folder 12           1962-1964         box 34         folder 1           1964-1965         box 34         folder 2           Correspondence, 1958-1968         box 34         folder 3 to 4           Physical Description: (2 Folders)         5           Course Catalog, 1960-1961         box 34         folder 5           Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964         box 34         folder 6           Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960         box 34         folder 7           Photography, 1962-1963         box 34         folder 8           Reiner Project, 1987         box 34         folder 9           Re		box 33	folder 1 to 3
Program in the Arts         Administrative Assistant, 1962         box 33         folder 6           Artistic Properties, 1963         box 33         folder 7           Arts Center, 1963         box 33         folder 8           Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963         box 33         folder 9           Budget, 1962-1963         box 33         folder 10           Bulletin, 1958-1962         box 33         folder 11           Committee Meeting Minutes         5         folder 12           1958-1962         box 34         folder 1           1962-1964         box 34         folder 1           1964-1965         box 34         folder 2           Correspondence, 1958-1968         box 34         folder 3 to 4           Physical Description: (2 Folders)         5           Course Catalog, 1960-1961         box 34         folder 5           Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964         box 34         folder 6           Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960         box 34         folder 7           Photography, 1962-1963         box 34         folder 8           Reiner Project, 1987         box 34         folder 10	Presidential Scholars, 1985-1987	box 33	folder 4
Administrative Assistant, 1962       box 33       folder 6         Artistic Properties, 1963       box 33       folder 7         Arts Center, 1963       box 33       folder 8         Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963       box 33       folder 9         Budget, 1962-1963       box 33       folder 10         Bulletin, 1958-1962       box 33       folder 11         Committee Meeting Minutes       5       box 33       folder 12         1958-1962       box 34       folder 1         1962-1964       box 34       folder 1         1964-1965       box 34       folder 2         Correspondence, 1958-1968       box 34       folder 3 to 4         Physical Description: (2 Folders)       5         Course Catalog, 1960-1961       box 34       folder 5         Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964       box 34       folder 6         Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960       box 34       folder 7         Photography, 1962-1963       box 34       folder 8         Reiner Project, 1987       box 34       folder 9         Report to the President, 1976-1977       box 34       folder 10	Printed Material, 1988-1989	box 33	folder 5
Artistic Properties, 1963 box 33 folder 7  Arts Center, 1963 box 33 folder 8  Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963 box 33 folder 9  Budget, 1962-1963 box 33 folder 10  Bulletin, 1958-1962 box 33 folder 11  Committee Meeting Minutes  1958-1962 box 33 folder 12  1962-1964 box 34 folder 1  1964-1965 box 34 folder 2  Correspondence, 1958-1968 box 34 folder 2  Correspondence, 1958-1968 box 34 folder 3 to 4  Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 5  Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	Program in the Arts		
Arts Center, 1963 box 33 folder 8  Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963 box 33 folder 9  Budget, 1962-1963 box 33 folder 10  Bulletin, 1958-1962 box 33 folder 11  Committee Meeting Minutes  1958-1962 box 33 folder 12  1962-1964 box 34 folder 1  1964-1965 box 34 folder 2  Correspondence, 1958-1968 box 34 folder 3 to 4  Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 5  Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	Administrative Assistant, 1962	box 33	folder 6
Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963       box 33       folder 9         Budget, 1962-1963       box 33       folder 10         Bulletin, 1958-1962       box 33       folder 11         Committee Meeting Minutes         1958-1962       box 33       folder 12         1962-1964       box 34       folder 1         1964-1965       box 34       folder 2         Correspondence, 1958-1968       box 34       folder 3 to 4         Physical Description: (2 Folders)         Course Catalog, 1960-1961       box 34       folder 5         Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964       box 34       folder 6         Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960       box 34       folder 7         Photography, 1962-1963       box 34       folder 8         Reiner Project, 1987       box 34       folder 9         Report to the President, 1976-1977       box 34       folder 10	Artistic Properties, 1963	box 33	folder 7
Budget, 1962-1963       box 33       folder 10         Bulletin, 1958-1962       box 33       folder 11         Committee Meeting Minutes         1958-1962       box 33       folder 12         1962-1964       box 34       folder 1         1964-1965       box 34       folder 2         Correspondence, 1958-1968       box 34       folder 3 to 4         Physical Description: (2 Folders)         Course Catalog, 1960-1961       box 34       folder 5         Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964       box 34       folder 6         Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960       box 34       folder 7         Photography, 1962-1963       box 34       folder 8         Reiner Project, 1987       box 34       folder 9         Report to the President, 1976-1977       box 34       folder 10	Arts Center, 1963	box 33	folder 8
Bulletin, 1958-1962       box 33       folder 11         Committee Meeting Minutes       1958-1962       box 33       folder 12         1962-1964       box 34       folder 1         1964-1965       box 34       folder 2         Correspondence, 1958-1968       box 34       folder 3 to 4         Physical Description: (2 Folders)         Course Catalog, 1960-1961       box 34       folder 5         Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964       box 34       folder 6         Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960       box 34       folder 7         Photography, 1962-1963       box 34       folder 8         Reiner Project, 1987       box 34       folder 9         Report to the President, 1976-1977       box 34       folder 10	Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1963	box 33	folder 9
Committee Meeting Minutes  1958-1962 box 33 folder 12  1962-1964 box 34 folder 1  1964-1965 box 34 folder 2  Correspondence, 1958-1968 box 34 folder 3 to 4  Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 5  Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	Budget, 1962-1963	box 33	folder 10
1958-1962       box 33       folder 12         1962-1964       box 34       folder 1         1964-1965       box 34       folder 2         Correspondence, 1958-1968       box 34       folder 3 to 4         Physical Description: (2 Folders)       Dox 34       folder 5         Course Catalog, 1960-1961       box 34       folder 6         Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960       box 34       folder 7         Photography, 1962-1963       box 34       folder 8         Reiner Project, 1987       box 34       folder 9         Report to the President, 1976-1977       box 34       folder 10	Bulletin, 1958-1962	box 33	folder 11
1962-1964       box 34       folder 1         1964-1965       box 34       folder 2         Correspondence, 1958-1968       box 34       folder 3 to 4         Physical Description: (2 Folders)       Folder 3         Course Catalog, 1960-1961       box 34       folder 5         Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964       box 34       folder 6         Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960       box 34       folder 7         Photography, 1962-1963       box 34       folder 8         Reiner Project, 1987       box 34       folder 9         Report to the President, 1976-1977       box 34       folder 10	Committee Meeting Minutes		
1964-1965 box 34 folder 2  Correspondence, 1958-1968 box 34 folder 3 to 4  Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 5  Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	1958-1962	box 33	folder 12
Correspondence, 1958-1968 Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 5  Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	1962-1964	box 34	folder 1
Physical Description: (2 Folders)  Course Catalog, 1960-1961 box 34 folder 5  Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	1964-1965	box 34	folder 2
Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964 box 34 folder 6  Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	-	box 34	folder 3 to 4
Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960 box 34 folder 7  Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	Course Catalog, 1960-1961	box 34	folder 5
Photography, 1962-1963 box 34 folder 8  Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	Curriculum Committee, 1961-1964	box 34	folder 6
Reiner Project, 1987 box 34 folder 9  Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	Master's of Fine Arts Degree, 1960	box 34	folder 7
Report to the President, 1976-1977 box 34 folder 10	Photography, 1962-1963	box 34	folder 8
,	Reiner Project, 1987	box 34	folder 9
Regents 1981-1982 box 34 folder 11	Report to the President, 1976-1977	box 34	folder 10
100010, 1901 1902	Regents, 1981-1982	box 34	folder 11

Resident Faculty, 1992-1994	box 34	folder 12
Schapiro Theatre, 1990-1993	box 35	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
School of the Arts		
Early Years, 1969-1970	box 35	folder 3
Establishment Of, 1965-1967	box 35	folder 4
Organizational Chart, 1990	box 35	folder 5
School of the Arts Perspective, 1990-1992  Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 35	folder 6 to 7
Profile, 1982-1983	box 35	folder 8
Programs, 1975	box 35	folder 9
Undergraduate Proposals, 1971-1972	box 35	folder 10
Senate, 1972-1985	box 35	folder 11
Shakespeare Globe Center, 1987-1988	box 35	folder 12
Showcase		
1989	box 35	folder 13
1990	box 35	folder 14
1991	box 36	folder 1
1992	box 36	folder 2
Shubert Internships, 1987-1988	box 36	folder 3
Smith, Peter (Dean), 1984-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 36	folder 4 to 5
Space Renocations, 1987-1990	box 36	folder 6
"State of the Arts at Columbia,", 1988-1989	box 36	folder 7
Statutes of the University, 1975-1981	box 36	folder 8
Stein, Howard, undated	box 36	folder 9
Student Housing, 1988-1990	box 37	folder 1
Student Information Systems, 1991	box 37	folder 2
Taylor, Davidson, 1960-1961	box 37	folder 3
Theatre Arts		
General, 1987-1993	box 37	folder 4 to 8

School of the Arts re	cords 7953736	
	box 38	folder 1
Albee Directs Albee , 1978	box 38	folder 2
Beckerman, Bernard, 1976-1982	box 38	folder 3
Brander Matthews Collection Disposition, 1971-1981	box 38	folder 4
Chairman Search, 1980-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 38	folder 5 to 7
Come Fly with Me , 1979-1986	box 38	folder 8
Correspondence, 1971-1986	box 38	folder 9
Development, 1962, 1981, 1962, 1981	box 39	folder 1
Establishment of M.F.A. and Ph.D., 1963-1971	box 39	folder 2
Harris, Andrew, 1981-1982	box 39	folder 3
Harris/Dennison Matter, 1982-1984	box 39	folder 4
Internships, 1980	box 39	folder 5
I.T.I., 1981	box 39	folder 6
The Life of Galileo , 1977-1978	box 39	folder 7
Peking Man , 1980	box 39	folder 8
Phasing Out of the Division, 1970-1972	box 39	folder 9
Productions, 1980-1981	box 39	folder 10
Richard Rogers Award, 1978-1981	box 39	folder 11
Shubert Organization, 1978-1979	box 39	folder 12
Stein, Howard, 1982-1983	box 39	folder 13
Stern, Case, 1992	box 39	folder 14
Teacher's College Collaboration, 1977-1981	box 39	folder 15
Theatre Major Background Research, 1989	box 39	folder 16
Thesis Proposals, 1989	box 40	folder 1
Things Change Film Benefit, 1986-1988	box 40	folder 2
Translation Center, 1969-1974	box 40	folder 3 to 4
Travel Policy, 1983	box 40	folder 5
Trustees, 1992-1993	box 40	folder 6
University Committee on the Arts		
Film DraftsUndergraduate, undated, 1974, undated, 1974	box 40	folder 7
Masting Minutes, 1072 1070		

box 40	folder 8 to 10
box 40	folder 11
box 40	folder 12
box 40	folder 13
box 41	folder 1
box 41	folder 2
box 41	folder 3
box 41	folder 4
box 41	folder 5
box 41	folder 6
box 41	folder 7
box 41	folder 8 to
	10
box 42	folder 1 to 2
box 42	folder 3
box 42	folder 4
box 42	folder 5
box 42	folder 6
box 42	folder 7
box 42	folder 8
box 42	folder 9
	box 40 box 40 box 40 box 41  box 42

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series II: Department of Fine Arts, 1895-1959

### **Scope and Contents**

Series II is comprised of general administrative records for the Department of Arts, the precursor to the School of the Arts. Files held in this series include financial records, departmental meeting minutes, correspondence between instructors, and files related to the creation and administration of outreach programs. There are also proposals and records concerning the establishment of various programs within

the department as well as the staffing of those programs. These records illustrate how educational theories and trends grow and evolve. This series is arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
Acting PresidentFackenthal, F.D., 1945-1947	box 42	folder 10
Admissions, 1935-1949	box 42	folder 11 to
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		12
American Institute for Persian Art and Archaeology, 1931-1936	box 43	folder 1
Announcements		
Columbia College, 1931-1950	box 43	folder 2
Graduate		
1933-1935	box 43	folder 3
1936-1938	box 43	folder 4
1938-1940	box 43	folder 5
1940-1944	box 43	folder 6
1944-1948	box 43	folder 7
Summer Session, 1934-1950	box 44	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
University Extension, 1924-1948	box 44	folder 3 to 4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Budget		
General		
1922-1930	box 44	folder 5
1930-1934	box 44	folder 6
1934-1941	box 44	folder 7
1941-1949	box 45	folder 1
Extension Budget, 1932-1948	box 45	folder 2
Summer Session, 1921-1949	box 45	folder 3
College Art Association, 1926-1949	box 45	folder 4
Columbia College, 1926-1944 ( 2 Folders), 1926-1944	box 45	folder 5 to 6
Columbia and the National Youth Association, 1936-1942	box 45	folder 7
Cooperation with Other Departments, 1936-1938	box 45	folder 8
Cooperative ProjectsPaul Arendt Photographs, 1932-1934	box 45	folder 9

General, 1895-1911	box 46	folder 1
Butler, Nicholas Murray, 1902-1904	box 46	folder 2
Butler Murray, S., 1922-1934	box 46	folder 3
Deans of Graduate Faculties, 1935-1954	box 46	folder 4
Wheeler, J.R.		
General, 1906-1911	box 46	folder 5
Disciplinary Action, 1909-1911	box 46	folder 6
Curriculum Statistics, 1921-1935	box 46	folder 7
Department and Staff Activities, 1927-1949	box 46	folder 8
Departmental Histories, undated, 1946-1951, undated, 1946-1951	box 46	folder 9
Extension		
Brooklyn, 1934-1935	box 46	folder 10
Extramural, 1929-1932	box 46	folder 11
Home Study, 1922-1930	box 47	folder 1
Museum, 1923-1934	box 47	folder 2
Faculty Meetings, 1906-1911	box 47	folder 3
Fellowships		
Carnegie Corporation, 1925-1926	box 47	folder 4
Carnegie Corporation, 1927-1930	box 47	folder 5
Columbia-Related		
1924-1940	box 47	folder 6
1941-1946	box 47	folder 7
1946-1951	box 47	folder 8
1951-1955	box 48	folder 1
1955-1957	box 48	folder 2
1957-1958	box 48	folder 3
1958-1959	box 48	folder 4
Outside of Columbia, 1934-1941	box 48	folder 5
Fine Arts Library, 1911-1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 48	folder 6 to 7
German Refugee Aid, 1934-1941	box 48	folder 8

	box 49	folder 1
Joint Committee on Instruction, 1929-1945	box 49	folder 2
Medici Print Collection, 1925-1927	box 49	folder 3
Memorandums and Reports, undated, 1895-1928, undated, 1895-1928	box 49	folder 4
Metropolitan Museum of Art		
Lantern Slides, 1935-1938	box 49	folder 5
Lectures, 1932-1938	box 49	folder 6
Minutes of the Department, 1926-1937	box 49	folder 7
Municipal Art Society, 1935	box 49	folder 8
Office of the Registrar, 1936-1950	box 49	folder 9
Outside Positions, 1926-1949	box 49	folder 10
PNYX Hellenic Society, 1937-1947	box 50	folder 1
Prints, 1921-1950	box 50	folder 2
Professorial Positions		
1922-1930	box 50	folder 3
1931-1935	box 50	folder 4
1936-1939	box 50	folder 5
1940-1950	box 50	folder 6
1951-1956	box 50	folder 7
Proposed Organization of Courses, 1924-1932	box 51	folder 1
Scholarships		
Graduate Residence Scholarships, 1933-1938	box 51	folder 2
School for International Education, 1934-1938	box 51	folder 3
School of Architecture Reorganization, 1902-1908	box 51	folder 4
Space and Equipment, 1926-1934	box 51	folder 5
StaffInvitations to Applicants, 1928-1945	box 51	folder 6
Summer Symposiums, 1931-1938	box 51	folder 7

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Grafton Nunes (Associate Dean), 1961-1996

### **Scope and Contents**

Grafton Nunes's administrative records are held in this series. These subject files cover a range of topics such as maintaining and improving the undergraduate and programs, building usage, faculty concerns, and alumni. There are also files and meeting minutes related to different committees, the bulk of which are from the Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting. This series is arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Instances	
Acting Concentration Budget, 1991-1993	box 51	folder 8
Administrative Referral of a Student for Psychological Assistance,, 1990	box 51	folder 9
Admission Figures, 1984-1992	box 51	folder 10
African Financial and Support, 1992	box 51	folder 11
Alcohol and Smoking Policy, 1990-1993	box 51	folder 12
Alumni		
Association Constitution, undated, 1992, undated, 1992	box 51	folder 13
Dean's Day, 1992-1993	box 51	folder 14
Notes and Updates, 1990-1993	box 51	folder 15
Resumes, 1993-1994	box 51	folder 16
Work, undated, 1993-1994, undated, 1993-1994	box 52	folder 1
Anti-Trust Compliance, 1991-1994	box 52	folder 2
ARAD: Research Center for Arts and Culture, 1992-1994	box 52	folder 3
Arts and Sciences Construct, 1978-1993	box 52	folder 4
Arts and Science Faculty Report, undated	box 52	folder 5
Arts and Sciences Instructional Budget, 1992	box 52	folder 6
Arts Appointments, 1992-1993	box 52	folder 7
Arts at Columbia, 1989	box 52	folder 8
Auditing Classes, 1993	box 52	folder 9
Barnard		
Exchange, 1993	box 52	folder 10
School of the Arts, 1989	box 52	folder 11
Theatre, 1991-1994	box 52	folder 12
Barnouw, Erik, undated	box 52	folder 13
Board of Visitors, 1990-1991	box 52	folder 14
Brander Matthews Endowment, 1992	box 52	folder 15

Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse at Columbia University, 1994	box 52	folder 16
Certificates of Attendance, 1993	box 52	folder 17
Civility Committee, 1993	box 52	folder 18
Columbia Volunteers for the Arts, 1990	box 52	folder 19
Combined Theatres Budget, 1992-1993	box 52	folder 20
Committee on Theatre Spaces, 1991-1994	box 52	folder 21
Committee on Undergraduate Arts Logistics, 1991-1993	box 52	folder 22
Course Count Listings, 1989-1994	box 52	folder 23 to 25
The Creation of a National Cultural Arts Center in the Development of Harlem-on-the-Hudson, , 1989	box 53	folder 1
Criticism Curriculum, 1985	box 53	folder 2
Dean's Delegate, 1993	box 53	folder 3
Deans' Workshop, 1993	box 53	folder 4
Decade Report, 1990	box 53	folder 5
Dennis, Ward, 1991-1992	box 53	folder 6
Dilemma of Dire Straits, 1990	box 53	folder 7
Disabled Persons, 1993-1996	box 53	folder 8
Dissertation Bibliography, 1993	box 53	folder 9
Divisional Histories, 1988-1989	box 53	folder 10
Doctoral Subcommittee for Theatre, 1992	box 53	folder 11
Dodge Security, 1993-1994	box 53	folder 12
Drama and Film, 1961, 1981-1984, 1961, 1981-1984	box 53	folder 13
DuPont, Hardy, 1992-1993	box 53	folder 14
Eating Disorders, 1990	box 53	folder 15
Emergency Loans, 1993	box 53	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Restricted until 2069]		
Evaluation Forms, 1993	box 53	folder 17
Faculty of the Arts, 1989-1994	box 53	folder 18
Film Studies Committee, 1990	box 53	folder 19

	box 53	folder 20	
G. S. Theatre Major, 1991	box 53	folder 21	
Hammerstein Theatre Center (HTC)			
Actors' Equity Association, 1986	box 53	folder 22	
Brown, Michael Henry, 1991	box 53	folder 23	
Columbia/Schubert Brochure, 1992-1993	box 53	folder 24	
Drama and Film, 1988	box 53	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2064]			
Recommendations, 1992-1994	box 54	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2070]			
Young, Glenn, 1989-1991	box 54	folder 2	
Humanities Media Center, 1989-1992	box 54	folder 3	
Income, 1989-1993	box 54	folder 4	
Incoming Students, 1995-1996	box 54	folder 5	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2072]			
Inauguration, 1993	box 54	folder 6	
Insurance, 1991	box 54	folder 7	
ISPA Foundation, 1996	box 54	folder 8	
Kuhn, Carle, undated	box 54	folder 9	
Library Advisory Committee, 1978-1995	box 54	folder 10	
McBreaty Complaints, 1994	box 54	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[Restricted until 2070]			
Machado, Eduardo, undated	box 54	folder 12	
Magill Lecture Series, 1993-1994	box 54	folder 13	
M.F.A. Visual Arts Proposal, 1991-1993	box 54	folder 14	

Minority Faculty and Administrators, 1993         box 54         folder 15           New and Joint Degrees, 1990-1995         box 54         folder 16           Peimer, David, 1991-1993         box 55         folder 1           Photography, 1994         box 55         folder 2           Policy on Conduct and Discipline, 1989-1993         box 55         folder 3           Prentis Security, 1994         box 55         folder 4           RCAC: International Junior Scholars, [1990s]         box 55         folder 5           Report to the Provost, 1993         box 55         folder 6           Review and Reappointment, 1990         box 55         folder 6           Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979         box 55         folder 8           Rosand Committee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 9           Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995         box 55         folder 10           Schapiro Gommittee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 10           Schapiro Gowernance, 1990-1993         box 55         folder 12           Schapiro Hall, 1989         box 55         folder 13           Schapiro Hall, 1989         box 55         folder 14           School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994         box 55         folder 15           Sexual Harassment, 1991-19			
Peimer, David, 1991-1993   box 55   folder 1	Minority Faculty and Administrators, 1993	box 54	folder 15
Photography, 1994  Policy on Conduct and Discipline, 1989-1993  Prentis Security, 1994  RCAC: International Junior Scholars, [1990s]  Report to the Provost, 1993  Review and Reappointment, 1990  Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979  Rosand Committee, 1989-1991  Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995  Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991  Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993  Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993  Schapiro Hall, 1989  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994  School of the Arts Statistics, 1992  Shubert Internships, 1992  South African Students, 1990-1991  South African Students, 1990-1993  Stern, Larry, 1992  Student Affairs—University Conduct, 1989  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barmard Exchange, 1992-1995  Core Curriculum, 1992  Dox 56  Folder 7  Folder 13  Folder 14  Folder 15  Folder 15  Folder 16  Folder 17  Folder 17  Folder 17  Folder 17  Folder 17  Folder 18  Folder 19  Fo	New and Joint Degrees, 1990-1995	box 54	folder 16
Policy on Conduct and Discipline, 1989-1993 box 55 folder 3  Prentis Security, 1994 box 55 folder 4  RCAC: International Junior Scholars, [1990s] box 55 folder 5  Report to the Provost, 1993 box 55 folder 6  Review and Reappointment, 1990 box 55 folder 7  Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979 box 55 folder 8  Rosand Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 9  Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995 box 55 folder 10  Schanzer, Jude, 1992 box 55 folder 11  Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 12  Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993 box 55 folder 13  Schapiro Hall, 1989 box 55 folder 14  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994 box 55 folder 15  Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992 box 55 folder 17  Shubert Internships, 1992 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student Affairs—University Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 5  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Peimer, David, 1991-1993	box 55	folder 1
Prentis Security, 1994  RCAC: International Junior Scholars, [1990s]  Report to the Provost, 1993  Review and Reappointment, 1990  Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979  Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979  Rosand Committee, 1989-1991  Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995  Schanzer, Jude, 1992  Schanzer, Jude, 1992  Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991  Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993  Schapiro Hall, 1989  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994  Schubert Internships, 1992  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994  Special Student Status, 1992-1993  Stern, Larry, 1992  Student Affairs-University Conduct, 1989  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995  Dox 56  Folder 1  Core Curriculum, 1992  Dox 56  Folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995  Dox 56  Folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 10  Dox 56  Folder 11  Dox 56  Folder 11  Folder 12  Folder	Photography, 1994	box 55	folder 2
RCAC: International Junior Scholars, [1990s] box 55 folder 5 Report to the Provost, 1993 box 55 folder 6 Review and Reappointment, 1990 box 55 folder 7 Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979 box 55 folder 8 Rosand Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 9 Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995 box 55 folder 10 Schanzer, Jude, 1992 box 55 folder 11 Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 12 Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993 box 55 folder 13 Schapiro Hall, 1989 box 55 folder 14 School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994 box 55 folder 15 Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992 box 55 folder 16 Shubert Internships, 1992 box 55 folder 17 Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 2 Special Student Status, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2 Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3 Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4 Student Affairs-University Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5 Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6 Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 8 Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9 Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10 Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10	Policy on Conduct and Discipline, 1989-1993	box 55	folder 3
Report to the Provost, 1993         box 55         folder 6           Review and Reappointment, 1990         box 55         folder 7           Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979         box 55         folder 8           Rosand Committee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 9           Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995         box 55         folder 10           Schanzer, Jude, 1992         box 55         folder 11           Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 12           Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993         box 55         folder 12           Schapiro Hall, 1989         box 55         folder 13           Schapiro Hall, 1989         box 55         folder 14           School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994         box 55         folder 15           Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992         box 55         folder 16           Shubert Internships, 1992         box 56         folder 17           Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994         box 56         folder 1           South African Students, 1990-1991         box 56         folder 2           Special Student Status, 1992-1993         box 56         folder 3           Stern, Larry, 1992         box 56         folder 5           Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-	Prentis Security, 1994	box 55	folder 4
Review and Reappointment, 1990 box 55 folder 7 Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979 box 55 folder 8 Rosand Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 9 Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995 box 55 folder 10 Schanzer, Jude, 1992 box 55 folder 11 Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 12 Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993 box 55 folder 13 Schapiro Hall, 1989 box 55 folder 14 School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994 box 55 folder 15 Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992 box 55 folder 16 Shubert Internships, 1992 box 55 folder 17 Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 1 South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2 Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3 Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4 Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5 Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6 Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 8 Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9 Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10 Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10	RCAC: International Junior Scholars, [1990s]	box 55	folder 5
Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979         box 55         folder 8           Rosand Committee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 9           Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995         box 55         folder 10           Schanzer, Jude, 1992         box 55         folder 11           Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 12           Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993         box 55         folder 13           Schapiro Hall, 1989         box 55         folder 14           School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994         box 55         folder 15           Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992         box 55         folder 16           Shubert Internships, 1992         box 55         folder 17           Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994         box 56         folder 1           South African Students, 1990-1991         box 56         folder 2           Special Student Status, 1992-1993         box 56         folder 3           Stern, Larry, 1992         box 56         folder 4           Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989         box 56         folder 5           Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993         box 56         folder 6           Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting         Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995         box 56 </td <td>Report to the Provost, 1993</td> <td>box 55</td> <td>folder 6</td>	Report to the Provost, 1993	box 55	folder 6
Rosand Committee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 9           Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995         box 55         folder 10           Schanzer, Jude, 1992         box 55         folder 11           Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991         box 55         folder 12           Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993         box 55         folder 13           Schapiro Hall, 1989         box 55         folder 14           School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994         box 55         folder 15           Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992         box 55         folder 16           Shubert Internships, 1992         box 55         folder 17           Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994         box 56         folder 1           South African Students, 1990-1991         box 56         folder 2           Special Student Status, 1992-1993         box 56         folder 3           Stern, Larry, 1992         box 56         folder 4           Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989         box 56         folder 5           Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993         box 56         folder 6           Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting         Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995         box 56         folder 8           Core Curriculum, 1992         box 56 <td< td=""><td>Review and Reappointment, 1990</td><td>box 55</td><td>folder 7</td></td<>	Review and Reappointment, 1990	box 55	folder 7
Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995 box 55 folder 10  Schanzer, Jude, 1992 box 55 folder 11  Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 12  Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993 box 55 folder 13  Schapiro Hall, 1989 box 55 folder 14  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994 box 55 folder 15  Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992 box 55 folder 16  Shubert Internships, 1992 box 55 folder 17  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student Affairs—University Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Review of Grading Systems, 1978-1979	box 55	folder 8
Schanzer, Jude, 1992 box 55 folder 11  Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991 box 55 folder 12  Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993 box 55 folder 13  Schapiro Hall, 1989 box 55 folder 14  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994 box 55 folder 15  Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992 box 55 folder 16  Shubert Internships, 1992 box 55 folder 17  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Rosand Committee, 1989-1991	box 55	folder 9
Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991  Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993  Schapiro Hall, 1989  Box 55  folder 13  Schapiro Hall, 1989  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994  Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992  Box 55  folder 16  Shubert Internships, 1992  Sox 55  South African Students, 1990-1991  South African Students, 1990-1991  Sox 56  Special Student Status, 1992-1993  Stern, Larry, 1992  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993  Core Curriculum, 1992  Dox 56  folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995  Dox 56  folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995  Dox 56  folder 11 to	Sabbatical Forecast, 1990-1995	box 55	folder 10
Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993  Schapiro Hall, 1989  box 55  folder 14  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994  box 55  folder 15  Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992  box 55  folder 16  Shubert Internships, 1992  box 55  folder 17  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994  box 56  folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991  box 56  folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993  box 56  folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992  box 56  folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989  box 56  folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993  box 56  folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995  box 56  folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993  box 56  folder 9  Curriculum, 1992  box 56  folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995  box 56  folder 11 to	Schanzer, Jude, 1992	box 55	folder 11
Schapiro Hall, 1989 box 55 folder 14  School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994 box 55 folder 15  Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992 box 55 folder 16  Shubert Internships, 1992 box 55 folder 17  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Schapiro Committee, 1989-1991	box 55	folder 12
School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994  Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992  box 55  folder 16  Shubert Internships, 1992  box 55  folder 17  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994  box 56  folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991  box 56  folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993  box 56  folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992  box 56  folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989  box 56  folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993  box 56  folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995  box 56  folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993  box 56  folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992  box 56  folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995  box 56  folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995  box 56  folder 11 to	Schapiro Governance, 1990-1993	box 55	folder 13
Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992 box 55 folder 16  Shubert Internships, 1992 box 55 folder 17  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Schapiro Hall, 1989	box 55	folder 14
Shubert Internships, 1992 box 55 folder 17  Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	School of the Arts Statistics, 1987-1994	box 55	folder 15
Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994 box 56 folder 1  South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Sexual Harassment, 1991-1992	box 55	folder 16
South African Students, 1990-1991 box 56 folder 2  Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Shubert Internships, 1992	box 55	folder 17
Special Student Status, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 3  Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Shubert Presidential Scholars Program, 1989-1994	box 56	folder 1
Stern, Larry, 1992 box 56 folder 4  Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	South African Students, 1990-1991	box 56	folder 2
Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989 box 56 folder 5  Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Special Student Status, 1992-1993	box 56	folder 3
Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993 box 56 folder 6  Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Stern, Larry, 1992	box 56	folder 4
Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting  Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Student AffairsUniversity Conduct, 1989	box 56	folder 5
Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995 box 56 folder 7  Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Student Financial Services Agreement, 1992-1993	box 56	folder 6
Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993 box 56 folder 8  Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Subcommittee on Instructional Budgeting		
Core Curriculum, 1992 box 56 folder 9  Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Columbia/Barnard Exchange, 1992-1995	box 56	folder 7
Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 10  Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Committee on Undergraduate Education (CUE), 1993	box 56	folder 8
Departmental Reports, 1989-1995 box 56 folder 11 to	Core Curriculum, 1992	box 56	folder 9
	Curriculum Planning, 1989-1995	box 56	folder 10
	Departmental Reports, 1989-1995	box 56	folder 11 to 13

**Physical Description:** (3 Folders)

box 57 box 57 box 57 box 57 box 57 box 57	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4  folder 5 folder 6	
box 57 box 57 box 57	folder 3 folder 4 folder 5	
box 57	folder 4 folder 5	
box 57	folder 5	
box 57	foldon 6	
	loidel 6	
box 57	folder 7	
box 57	folder 8	
box 57	folder 9	
box 57	folder 10	
box 57	folder 11	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series IV: Davidson Taylor, 1952-1972

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series consists of administrative correspondence and work-related journals of Davidson Taylor in his capacity as Director of the Columbia University Arts Center, Chairman of the Committee of the Arts, Director and Dean of the School of the Arts, and Special Assistant to the President for Education in the Arts. Series IV was originally two separate collections that have been integrated into the School of the Arts Records. In light of that, much of the original arrangement has been kept. Therefore, this series is divided into five subseries.

### Subseries IV.1: Alphabetical Correspondence, 1952-1971

#### **Scope and Contents**

Subseries 1 contains alphabetical correspondence files. Some of the outgoing correspondence is duplicated in Subseries 2. Included are the files pertaining to the Student Protests of 1968.

Title/Description	Instances	
A1958-1962	box 58 folder 1	
Barzun-Bennett, 1955-1969	box 58 folder 2	

Bentley, Eric, 1953-1962	box 58	folder 3
Bentley, Eric-Burden, 1958-1969	box 58	folder 4
C1953-1970	box 58	folder 5
D1955-1960	box 58	folder 6
E1959-1969	box 58	folder 7
F-G, 1954-1968	box 58	folder 8
H1953-1966	box 58	folder 9
I-K, 1954-1969	box 59	folder 1
L1955-1970	box 59	folder 2
McIntosh-Mangranite, 1954-1966	box 59	folder 3
Marceau-Moore, 1952-1965	box 59	folder 4
P1959-1966	box 59	folder 5
R-S, 1955-1971	box 59	folder 6
T-W, 1956-1968	box 60	folder 1

# Subseries IV.2: Chronological Correspondence, 1960-1971

# **Scope and Contents**

Subseries 2 holds carbon copies of outgoing correspondence of Taylor's office. Also includes minutes of the Committee on Instruction for the School of the Arts.

Title/Description	Instances	
1960 July-December	box 60	folder 2
1961 January-April	box 60	folder 3
1961 May-December	box 60	folder 4
1962 January-June	box 60	folder 5
1962 July-December	box 60	folder 6
1963 January-June	box 60	folder 7
1963 July-December	box 61	folder 1
1964 January-July	box 61	folder 2
1964 August-December	box 61	folder 3
1965 January-May	box 61	folder 4
1965 June-December	box 61	folder 5
1965 January-1966 July	box 61	folder 6
1966 August-1967 February	box 61	folder 7

1967 March-October	box 62 folder 1	
1967 November-1968 April	box 62 folder 2	
1968 May-December	box 62 folder 3	
1969 January-September	box 62 folder 4	
1970 February-1971 May	box 62 folder 5	

### Subseries IV.3: Foundations, 1953-1972

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries is composed of correspondence with and proposals for funding from various local and national foundations to support the construction of the Art Center as well as fellowships and programming money for the School of the Arts. Files are arranged alphabetically by the name of the foundation.

Title/Description	Instances	
General, undated, 1954-1972, undated, 1954-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 62	folder 6 to 7
A1955-1968	box 63	folder 1
B1955-1971	box 63	folder 2
C1954-1972	box 63	folder 3
D-E, 1960-1962	box 63	folder 4
F1954-1971	box 63	folder 5
G-K, 1955-1972	box 63	folder 6
L-N, 1956-1972	box 63	folder 7
O-P, 1959-1971	box 63	folder 8
R1955-1971	box 63	folder 9
S1955-1969	box 64	folder 1
T-W, 1953-1971	box 64	folder 2

### Subseries IV.4: Urban Center, 1958-1972

### **Scope and Contents**

The Urban Center subseries consists primarily of proposals and related correspondence with the School of the Arts, Urban Center, and outside organizations and individuals regarding funding for Arts-based minority community projects as well as scholarship money for minorities to attend the School of the Arts. The subseries is arranged alphabetically by topic or genre.

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1968-1971	box 64	folder 3
Film Projects, 1968-1971	box 64	folder 4

Harlem Cultural Council, 1968-1972	box 64	folder 5
Music and Dance Projects, 1968-1970	box 64	folder 6
Painting and Sculpture Projects, 1968-1971	box 64	folder 7
Printed Materials, 1958-1971	box 64	folder 8
Printed Materials, 1958-1971	box 65	folder 1
Progress Reports and Proposals, 1968-1969	box 65	folder 2
Theater Arts Projects, 1968-1970	box 65	folder 3
Writing Projects, 1968-1970	box 65	folder 4

# Subseries IV.5: Journals, 1959-1968

### **Scope and Contents**

The last subseries holds Taylor's work-related journals. Within each journal is an index of individuals who are present in the journal with their respective pages. Thus, a researcher can look to see if Taylor met with faculty member Jack Beeson and turn to the notes from that meeting. Subjects covered in the journals include soliciting funding from individuals and organizations, faculty-related issues, hiring needs, departmental issues, and building and space concerns. There is one journal dedicated to the Hammerstein Theatre.

Title/Description	Instances	
Volume One, 1959 May 19-August 25, 1959 May	box 65	folder 5
Volume Two, 1959 August 27-November 27, 1959 August	box 65	folder 6
Volume Three, 1959 December 2-1960 May 13	box 65	folder 7
Volume Four, 1960 May 12-November 18, 1960 May	box 65	folder 8
Volume Five, 1960 November 18-1961 April 12	box 66	folder 1
Volume Six, 1961 April 17-October 10, 1961 April	box 66	folder 2
Volume Seven, 1961 October-1962 March 12, 1961 October-1962 March	box 66	folder 3
Volume Eight, 1962 March 12-June 15, 1962 March	box 66	folder 4
Volume Nine, 1962 June 18-November 20, 1962 June	box 66	folder 5
Volume Ten, 1962 November 21-1963 March 6	box 67	folder 1
Volume Eleven, 1963 March 6-August 30, 1963 March	box 67	folder 2
Volume Twelve, 1963 August 30-1964 June 30	box 67	folder 3
Volume Thirteen, 1964 July 13-1965 October 20	box 67	folder 4
Volume Fourteen, 1965 November 1-1968 June 24	box 67	folder 5
Hammerstein Theatre Journal, 1960 September 12-1963 July 18	box 67	folder 6

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Series V: Translation Center, 1972-1994

### **Scope and Contents**

Series V contains administrative files from the Translation Center. The series has been divided into two subseries: General and Bound Issues.

### Subseries V.1: General, 1972-1994

### **Scope and Contents**

The bulk of subseries 1 consists of files related to the awards that the Center grants annually. These are both general awards and language-specific. The files contain submissions, correspondence with accompanying documentation, and financial records. There are also quite a number files pertaining to the board such as meeting minutes, correspondence, nominations, and recommendations. Of particular interest are the records concerning the creation and development of the Translation Center's bi-annual publication, Translation: submissions with comments from the staff, budgets detailing every item, from the printing of the physical item to the celebratory party thrown at the end, and sample photographs and drawings, and mock-ups of the final issue.

Title/Description	Instances	
Accounting, 1985-1991	box 68	folder 1
Anthology Project, 1992	box 68	folder 2
Awards		
General		
1981-1982	box 68	folder 3
1987	box 68	folder 4
1988	box 68	folder 5
1989	box 68	folder 6
1990	box 68	folder 7
1991	box 68	folder 8 to 9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1992	box 69	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1994	box 69	folder 3
Announcements, 1991	box 69	folder 4
Committee, 1984-1991	box 69	folder 5
Felix-Antoine Award, 1988-1994	box 69	folder 6
Fernando Pessoa, 1991-1993	box 69	folder 7

Finnish Award, 1982-1988	box 69	folder 8
Gold Medal Award, 1984-1985	box 69	folder 9
Hungarian Award, 1990	box 69	folder 10
James S. Holmes Award (Dutch), 1983-1994	box 69	folder 11
Japanese Award, 1981	box 69	folder 12
Press Releases, 1973-1990	box 69	folder 13
Statistics, 1973-1992	box 69	folder 14
Thornton Wilder		
1981-1985	box 70	folder 1
1985-1986	box 70	folder 2
1987-1989	box 70	folder 3
1990	box 70	folder 4
1990-1991	box 70	folder 5
1992-1993	box 70	folder 6
Baker and Taylor Distribution, 1992	box 71	folder 1
Bard Conference, 1992	box 71	folder 2
Board		
Advisory Council, 1986	box 71	folder 3
Biographies, 1988-1989	box 71	folder 4
Governing, 1988-1989	box 71	folder 5
International, 1986	box 71	folder 6
Meeting Minutes, 1974-1990  Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box 71	folder 7 to 9
National, 1982-1986	box 71	folder 10
Nominations and Recommendations, 1976-1986	box 71	folder 1
Budget, 1972-1990	box 72	folder 2 to 3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	DOX 7 Z	folder 2 to 5
By-Laws, 1980-1987	box 72	folder 4
Calendars, 1990-1991	box 72	folder 5
Calvino, Italo, 1980-1981	box 72	folder 6
Chap Books, 1977-1978, 1987, 1977-1978, 1987	box 72	folder 7
Columbia University		

Indirect Cost Waiver, 1984-1989	box 72	folder 8
Memoranda, 1990-1991	box 72	folder 9
Commission of the European Community, 1990-1991	box 72	folder 10
Contracts and Permissions, 1991-1992	box 72	folder 11
Correspondence		
General, 1974-1992	box 72	folder 12
General, 1974-1992	box 73	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
MacShane, Frank, 1989-1993	box 73	folder 3 to 5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Thornton Wilder Award, 1977-1981	box 73	folder 6
Dean, undated	box 73	folder 7
Der Hovanessian, Diana, 1977	box 73	folder 8
Dutch Writers, 1984	box 74	folder 1
Encomiums, 1982-1989	box 74	folder 2
Endowment, 1984-1986	box 74	folder 3
Exhibits, 1992	box 74	folder 4
Fellowships, 1981	box 74	folder 5
Form Letters, 1991-1992	box 74	folder 6
Foundations, 1982-1992	box 74	folder 7 to 8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Francis, Richard, 1990	box 74	folder 9
French Ministry, 1990-1991	box 74	folder 10
Fundraising		
General, 1976-1982	box 74	folder 11
Awards, 1983-1993	box 74	folder 12
Individuals, 1976-1990	box 74	folder 13
General Brochure, 1983	box 75	folder 1
Grants, 1989-1995	box 75	folder 2 to 4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Index, 1973-1990	box 75	folder 5
Individuals, 1978-1987	box 75	folder 6
Information, 1988-1991	box 75	folder 7

International Writing Program, 1986	box 75	folder 8
Inventory, 1990	box 75	folder 9
Invitations, undated, 1979-1989, undated, 1979-1989	box 75	folder 10
Issues		
Argentine, 1990	box 75	folder 11
Arabic, 1982-1984	box 76	folder 1
Berlin, 1992-1993	box 76	folder 2
Brazil, 1983-1985	box 76	folder 3
Brunei, undated, 1984-1985, undated, 1984-1985	box 76	folder 4
Chile, 1991	box 76	folder 5
Chinese, 1982-1989	box 76	folder 6
French, 1989-1990	box 76	folder 7
German, 1982	box 76	folder 8
Greek, 1983-1985	box 76	folder 9
Hebrew, 1972, 1985-1986, 1972, 1985-1986	box 76	folder 10
Hong Kong, undated	box 76	folder 11
India, undated	box 76	folder 12
Indonesian, 1985-1988	box 76	folder 13
Irish, 1989	box 76	folder 14
Italian, 1982-1988	box 76	folder 15
Japan, 1984-1991	box 76	folder 16
Korean, 1984-1991	box 76	folder 17
Persian, 1985-1986	box 76	folder 18
Polish, 1987-1989	box 76	folder 19
Russian, 1983-1991	box 77	folder 1
Spanish, 1986-1991	box 77	folder 2
Vietnamese, 1989	box 77	folder 3
The Kingdom of Nepal, undated	box 77	folder 4
Kudryavtseva, Tatyana, 1984	box 77	folder 5
MacShane, Frank, undated, 1985-1992, undated, 1985-1992	box 77	folder 6
MFA Proposal, undated, 1992, undated, 1992	box 77	folder 7

- Page 38 -

Nuovi Argomenti, 1987-1988 box 77 folder 10 Old Exhibits, 1981-1986 box 77 folder 11 Organizations  Cultural, 1986-1991 box 77 folder 12 International, 1978-1987 box 77 folder 13 Literary, 1983-1992 box 77 folder 14  Parties  Advisory Committee, 1982 box 78 folder 1  Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 3  Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1986 box 78 folder 10  Lirish, 1989 box 78 folder 10  Lirish, 1989 box 78 folder 10  Mailling Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailling Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1989 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policis, undated  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rati, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 20			
Nuovi Argomenti, 1987-1988 box 77 folder 10 Old Exhibits, 1981-1986 box 77 folder 11 Organizations Cultural, 1986-1991 box 77 folder 12 International, 1978-1987 box 77 folder 13 Literary, 1983-1992 box 78 folder 14 Parties Advisory Committee, 1982 box 78 folder 2 Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 3 Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 3 Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5 Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 5 Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7 German, 1983 box 78 folder 7 German, 1983 box 78 folder 9 Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 9 Hungarian, 1986 box 78 folder 10 Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 10 Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11 Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12 Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12 Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12 Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12 Korean, 1985 box 78 folder 12 Korean, 1986 box 78 folder 11 Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 12 Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15 Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 17 Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 17 Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 19 Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20 Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21 Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21 Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21 Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 20		box 77	folder 8
Old Exhibits, 1981-1986 box 77 folder 11 Organizations  Cultural, 1986-1991 box 77 folder 12 International, 1978-1987 box 77 folder 13 Literary, 1983-1992 box 78 folder 1 Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 3 Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 4 Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5 Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6 Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7 German, 1983 box 78 folder 8 Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9 Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 9 Hungarian, 1986 box 78 folder 1  Lirish, 1989 box 78 folder 1  Lirish, 1989 box 78 folder 10  Lirish, 1989 box 78 folder 10  Lirish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 10  Lirish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 20	Notes from Germany, 1991	box 77	folder 9
Organizations         Cultural, 1986-1991         box 77         folder 12           International, 1978-1987         box 77         folder 13           Literary, 1983-1992         box 77         folder 14           Parties	Nuovi Argomenti, 1987-1988	box 77	folder 10
Cultural, 1986-1991 box 77 folder 12  International, 1978-1987 box 77 folder 13  Literary, 1983-1992 box 77 folder 14  Parties  Advisory Committee, 1982 box 78 folder 1  Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1987 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rati, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21  Rati, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21  Rati, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21	Old Exhibits, 1981-1986	box 77	folder 11
International, 1978-1987 box 77 folder 13  Literary, 1983-1992 box 78 folder 14  Parties  Advisory Committee, 1982 box 78 folder 2  Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 4  Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Organizations		
Literary, 1983-1992 box 77 folder 14  Parties  Advisory Committee, 1982 box 78 folder 1  Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 2  Argentine, 1987 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 4  Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rati, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21  Rati, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21	Cultural, 1986-1991	box 77	folder 12
Parties  Advisory Committee, 1982 box 78 folder 1  Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 2  Argentine, 1987 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1989 box 78 folder 12  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rati, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 20	International, 1978-1987	box 77	folder 13
Advisory Committee, 1982 box 78 folder 1  Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 2  Argentine, 1987 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 4  Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 12  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984	Literary, 1983-1992	box 77	folder 14
Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985 box 78 folder 2 Argentine, 1987 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 4  Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Parties		
Argentine, 1987 box 78 folder 3  Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 4  Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Advisory Committee, 1982	box 78	folder 1
Canadian, 1988 box 78 folder 4  Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Anniversary Edition, 1984-1985	box 78	folder 2
Catalan, 1986 box 78 folder 5  Danish, 1982 box 78 folder 6  Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 20	Argentine, 1987	box 78	folder 3
Danish, 1982       box 78       folder 6         Dutch, 1990       box 78       folder 7         German, 1983       box 78       folder 8         Greek, 1984-1986       box 78       folder 9         Hungarian, 1985       box 78       folder 10         Irish, 1989       box 78       folder 11         Japanese, 1986       box 78       folder 12         Korean, 1984       box 78       folder 13         Mailing Lists, 1989-1990       box 78       folder 14         Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992       box 78       folder 15         Polish, 1989       box 78       folder 16         Turkish, 1987       box 78       folder 17         Poetry Issue, 1991-1992       box 78       folder 18         Policies, undated       box 78       folder 19         Printed Material, circa, 1970s       box 78       folder 20         Program Subventions, 1975-1982       box 78       folder 21         Rait, Rita, 1984       box 78       folder 22	Canadian, 1988	box 78	folder 4
Dutch, 1990 box 78 folder 7  German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Catalan, 1986	box 78	folder 5
German, 1983 box 78 folder 8  Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Danish, 1982	box 78	folder 6
Greek, 1984-1986 box 78 folder 9  Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Dutch, 1990	box 78	folder 7
Hungarian, 1985 box 78 folder 10  Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	German, 1983	box 78	folder 8
Irish, 1989 box 78 folder 11  Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Greek, 1984-1986	box 78	folder 9
Japanese, 1986 box 78 folder 12  Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Hungarian, 1985	box 78	folder 10
Korean, 1984 box 78 folder 13  Mailing Lists, 1989-1990 box 78 folder 14  Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992 box 78 folder 15  Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Irish, 1989	box 78	folder 11
Mailing Lists, 1989-1990       box 78       folder 14         Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992       box 78       folder 15         Polish, 1989       box 78       folder 16         Turkish, 1987       box 78       folder 17         Poetry Issue, 1991-1992       box 78       folder 18         Policies, undated       box 78       folder 19         Printed Material, circa, 1970s       box 78       folder 20         Program Subventions, 1975-1982       box 78       folder 21         Rait, Rita, 1984       box 78       folder 22	Japanese, 1986	box 78	folder 12
Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992       box 78       folder 15         Polish, 1989       box 78       folder 16         Turkish, 1987       box 78       folder 17         Poetry Issue, 1991-1992       box 78       folder 18         Policies, undated       box 78       folder 19         Printed Material, circa, 1970s       box 78       folder 20         Program Subventions, 1975-1982       box 78       folder 21         Rait, Rita, 1984       box 78       folder 22	Korean, 1984	box 78	folder 13
Polish, 1989 box 78 folder 16  Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Mailing Lists, 1989-1990	box 78	folder 14
Turkish, 1987 box 78 folder 17  Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18  Policies, undated box 78 folder 19  Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20  Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21  Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Media Kit, undated, 1992, undated, 1992	box 78	folder 15
Poetry Issue, 1991-1992 box 78 folder 18 Policies, undated box 78 folder 19 Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20 Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21 Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Polish, 1989	box 78	folder 16
Policies, undated box 78 folder 19 Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20 Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21 Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Turkish, 1987	box 78	folder 17
Printed Material, circa, 1970s box 78 folder 20 Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21 Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Poetry Issue, 1991-1992	box 78	folder 18
Program Subventions, 1975-1982 box 78 folder 21 Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Policies, undated	box 78	folder 19
Rait, Rita, 1984 box 78 folder 22	Printed Material, circa, 1970s	box 78	folder 20
	Program Subventions, 1975-1982	box 78	folder 21
Sample Covers, 1978-1983 box 78 folder 23	Rait, Rita, 1984	box 78	folder 22
	Sample Covers, 1978-1983	box 78	folder 23

Smith, William Jay, undated, 1990, undated, 1990	box 78	folder 24
Subscriber Statistics, 1982	box 78	folder 25
Subscription Receipt, 1990-1993	box 79	folder 1
Subscriptions, 1987-1989	box 79	folder 2
Suggestions for Beginning Translators, 1983-1989	box 79	folder 3
Translation		
Agencies, undated	box 79	folder 4
Classes, 1984-1985	box 79	folder 5
History, 1972-1985	box 79	folder 6
Translator's Resumes, undated, 1992, undated, 1992	box 79	folder 7
Trips		
Middle East, 1982-1983	box 79	folder 8
Washington, 1983	box 79	folder 9
University Club, 1986-1987	box 79	folder 10
University Press Project, 1977	box 79	folder 11
VolumesChronological		
One, 1980-1981	box 79	folder 12
One through FourSummary, 1973-1982	box 79	folder 13
Nine, 1982	box 79	folder 14
Ten, 1982-1987	box 79	folder 15
Twenty (Canadian), 1987-1988	box 79	folder 16
Twenty (Canadian), 1987-1988	box 80	folder 1
Twenty-one (Polish), 1988-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 80	folder 2 to 3
Twenty-three, 1990	box 80	folder 4
Twenty-five (Portuguese), 1990-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 80	folder 5 to 6
Twenty-six, 1992	box 80	folder 7
Twenty-seven (Israeli), 1993	box 80	folder 8
	box 80	folder 9

Subseries 2 contains several reel to reels and one audiotape from a series called "Translation Project" held at Columbia in 1975. Topics range from translating Asian texts to working on poetry.

Title/Description	Instances	
Translation Project		
One, 1975 October	box 80	folder 10
Two, 1975 October	box 80	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Oriental Classics)		
Three, 1975 October 20	box 81	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
("How to Translate Poetry")		
Four, 1975 October	box 81	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Eulogy for Robert Payne)		

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series VI: Photographs, 1968-1997

#### **Scope and Contents**

This small series is composed of photographs, contact sheets, and slides from presentations, classes, and special events. Series VI has been divided into two subseries: School of the Arts and Translation Center. They are arranged alphabetically by name, title, or subject.

### Subseries 1: School of the Arts, 1968-1997

#### **Scope and Contents**

Subseries 1 holds photographs, contact sheets, negatives, and slides of School of the Arts classes, faculty, fundraisers, marketing initiatives and special events.

Title/Description	Instances	
Commencement, 1992	box 81	folder 3
Commencement with Martin Scorcese, 1993	box 81	folder 4
Contact SheetsGeneral, 1968	box 81	folder 5
Currier, John Claude, 1996	box 81	folder 6
Engel, Larry, undated	box 81	folder 7

Fitzpatrick, Robert, 1996	box 81	folder 8
Hart, Kitty Carlisle, 1997 April	box 81	folder 9
Larry Neiman Center, undated, 1996, undated, 1996	box 81	folder 10
Lilian Gish Benefit, 1969	box 81	folder 11
Nunes, Grafton, 1996	box 81	folder 12
Stein, HowardLast Classes, 1991	box 81	folder 13
Miscellaneous, undated, 1994, undated, 1994	box 81	folder 14
C 1 C		

(includes slides)

### Subseries 2: Translation Center, 1973-1984

### **Scope and Contents**

Subseries 2 contains photographs, contact sheets, and negatives of Translation Center staff, parties, issue launches, and other special events.

Title/Description	Instances		
Arabic Party, 1984 May 1 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 81	folder 15 to 16	
Board Meeting, 1982 February 24	box 82	folder 1	
Center Event, 1973	box 82	folder 2	
Creative Writing Class, 1980 October 20	box 82	folder 3	
Danish Issue Party, 1982 October 18	box 82	folder 4	
"A Salute to Willard Trask,", 1978	box 82	folder 5	
Xian Translation Association, 1981	box 82	folder 6	
Unidentified Events, undated, 1977, undated, 1977	box 82	folder 7	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VII: Additions, 1977-1989

### **Scope and Contents**

Materials relating mostly to projects and foundations.

Title/Description	Instances	
American Symphony Orchestra League	box 83	folder 1
Chairs	box 83	folder 2

Film: Ad hoc committee on Future of film Studies

	box 83	folder 3
Film: Articles, 1989	box 83	folder 4
SoA Project PDS, 1989	box 83	folder 5
UNESCO, 1979-1980	box 83	folder 6
Unitarian Church of All Souls	box 83	folder 7
WNET, 1978-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 83	folder 8-9
WNCY Television Committee, 1982-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 83	folder 10-12
TYR	box 83	folder 13
Richard Tucker Foundation, 1981-1982	box 83	folder 14
The Bagby Foundation, 1978-1979	box 83	folder 15
American Symphony Orchestra League, 1983-1984	box 83	folder 16
The Bagby Foundation, 1978	box 83	folder 17
The Bagby FoundationFinances, 1982-1983	box 83	folder 18
The Bagby Foundation, 1981-1982	box 83	folder 19
The Bagby Foundation, 1980	box 83	folder 20
Astor Foundation, 1982	box 83	folder 21
Astor Foundation, 1984-1985	box 83	folder 22
The Bagby Foundation, 1984	box 83	folder 23
The Bagby Foundation, 1986	box 83	folder 24
American Symphony Orchestra League, 1980	box 83	folder 25
Richard Tucker Foundation, 1977	box 83	folder 26
American Symphony Orchestra League, 1978-1979	box 83	folder 27
American Symphony Orchestra League, 1985-1986	box 83	folder 28
American Symphony Orchestra League, 1978	box 83	folder 29

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VIII: MFA Student Theatre Production Materials, 1979-2011

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains contact sheets, negatives, slides, programs, promotional materials (postcards, fliers, and posters), photographs, newspaper reviews and articles, press releases, production list, script, business information, and correspondence. Materials range from 1979 to 2011, with a gap between 1984 and 1992. A majority of the materials from 1979-1984 are newspaper clippings – reviews and articles

pertaining to the program, its facilities, and productions. From the 1992 to 2003 year, many productions have contact sheets, slides, photographs, or negatives. The later materials are almost solely promotional. Any production that had more than one type of related material (i.e. postcards and programs, fliers, press releases, or reviews) received its own folder, while productions that were only represented by a postcard, flier, or program on its own were grouped together by school year.

Title/Description	Instances
The Life of Galileo Business Papers, Spring, 1978	box 84
Newspaper Articles, 1979	
Newspaper Articles, 1980	
Newspaper Articles, 1981	
Newspaper Articles, 1982	
Newspaper Articles, 1983	
Newspaper Articles, 1984	
Production Posters, 1984	
Production Season, 1992-1993	
KQ & Jasper; Mystifying Dick, Nov, 1992	
Event Horizon; Aeschylus on Highway One, Dec, 1992	
Seagull, Jan, 1993	
The Crossroads, Feb, 1993	
Fire in a Dark House, Mar, 1993	
The Dream of the Ridiculous Man, Apr, 1993	
Production Season, 1993-1994	
Advanced Theatre Management Seminar, Fall, 1993	
Second Stage Series I, Oct, 1993	
Second Stage Series II, Nov, 1993	
Second Stage Series III, Nov, 1993	
Arms and the Man, Dec, 1993	
The Bacchae, Feb, 1994	
The Creation Myth Project, Feb, 1994	
Second Stage Series V, Mar, 1994	
Second Stage Series VI, Apr, 1994	
Betrayal, Apr, 1994	
Theatre Day, May 1994	
Production Season, 1994-1995	

The Good Person of Seztuan, Sep, 1994
Second Stage Series I, Oct, 1994
Second Stage Series II, Oct, 1994
The Robbers, Nov, 1994
Second Stage Series III, Dec, 1994
Midnight Blues, Dec, 1994
Woyzeck, Jan, 1995
Second Stage Series IV, Feb, 1995
Second Stage Series V, Mar, 1995
The Tempest, Mar, 1995
Insurrection, Apr, 1995
Second Stage Series VI, Apr, 1995
Tartuffe, Apr, 1995
Theatre Management Symposium, Jan, 1995
Production Season, 1995-1996
New Works Series I, Oct, 1995
Three Classics Production, preproduction, business materials, Oct, 1995
Three Classics Press Materials, Sep-Nov, 1995
Three Classics Contact Sheets and Slides, Oct, 1995
New Works Series II, Nov, 1995
New Works Series III, Nov, 1995
Life is a Dream, Dec, 1995
The Winter's Tale, Jan, 1996
Dahmer's Brain, Feb, 1996
Ivona, Princess of Burgundia, Feb, 1996
New Works Series IV, Feb, 1996
Don Quixote, Feb, 1996
New Works Series V, Mar, 1996
Julius Caesar, Mar, 1996
New Works Series VI, Mar, 1996
The Suicide, Mar, 1996
The Birds, Apr, 1996

Thesis Plays, Apr, 1996	
Don Juan Comes Back from the War, Apr, 1996	
Fire Burn and Cauldron Bubble, May 1996	
A Midsummer Night's Dream, May 1996	
Production Season, 1996-1997	
Fefu and Her Friends, Oct, 1996	
The Glass Menagerie, Nov, 1996	
Endgame, Dec, 1996	
Trojan Women, Jan-Feb, 1997	
New Works Series #4, Feb, 1997	
Othello, Feb-Mar, 1997	
King Lear, Mar, 1997	
Festival of Thesis Play Readings, Apr, 1997	
Production Season, 1997-1998	
Colored Girls, Oct, 1997	
The House of Bernarda Alba, Nov, 1997	
The Great Highway, Dec, 1997	
Hedda Gabler, Mar, 1998	
A Dream Play, Apr, 1998	
A Caucasian Chalk Circle, May 1998	
Production Season, 1998-1999	
Taming of the Shrew, Oct-Nov, 1998	
Margaret Rose: Richard, Dec, 1998	
Woyzeck: A Reconstruction, Dec, 1998	
The Duchess of Malfi, Feb, 1999	
Antigone, Apr, 1999	
Nightwood, Apr, 1999	
Production Season, 1999-2000	box 85
The Power of the Dog, Oct, 1999	
Distinguished Beauty Electra, Oct, 1999	
Divine Words, Nov, 1999	
Tales from the Vienna Woods, Dec, 1999	

Playwrights: Here and Now Act I, Jan, 2000
Two Serious Ladies, Feb, 2000
Barabbas, Mar, 2000
Playwrights: Here and Now Act Two, Apr, 2000
Playwrights: Here and Now Act Three, May 2000
Goddard, Apr-May 2000
The Misanthrope, Sept, 2000
Here and Now Act One, Nov, 2000
Scenes from an Execution, Nov, 2000
Here and Now Act Two, Jan, 2001
The Seven Year Itch, Feb, 2001
The Mother, Mar, 2001
Here and Now Act Three, Apr, 2001
Turandot, Apr, 2001
Production Postcards, Fall 2000 Spring 2001, 2000, 2001
Production Postcards, 2001-2002
The Rise of Richard 3, Oct-Nov, 2001
Princess Ivona, Mar, 2002
Production Postcards, 2002-2003 box 86
Graduating MFA Class, 2003
Photographs, 2002-2003
Peer Gynt, Nov, 2002
The Skriker, Dec, 2002
Mosca, Feb, 2003
Blood Wedding, Apr, 2003
School of the Arts News, 2003-2004
Graduate Class, 2004
Production Postcards and Fliers, 2003-2004
Thyestes, Oct, 2003
Hamlet, Jan-Feb, 2004
Pippin, Feb, 2004
Machinal, Mar, 2004

Macbeth, Mar-Apr, 2004
The Tempest, Apr, 2004
The Colored Museum, Apr, 2004
Bent, July 2004
Production Postcards, 2005-2006
Production Postcards, 2007-2008
A Flea in Her Ear, Oct, 2007
Another Country, Nov, 2007
Acting Studio, Dec, 2007
The Winter's Tale, Jan-Feb, 2008
The Great God Brown, Feb, 2008
The Lesson, Mar, 2008
Big Love, Apr, 2008
American Masters, Apr, 2008
Short Play Showcase, 2008
Production Season, 2008-2009
Production Postcards, 2008-2009
Medea, Jan, 2009
Directing Candidates, 2010
Production Season, 2009-2010
Production Postcards, 2009-2010
Phoenician Women, Nov, 2009
Production Season, 2010-2011
Programs, 2010-2011
Production Postcards and Fliers, 2010-2011
Dreams, Oct, 2010
Broken Wings, Nov, 2010
Dream Play Seagull, Dec, 2010
Estate, Feb, 2011

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series IX: Writing Division Records, 1965-2001

This series contains the records of the Writing Division. This series includes administrative files such as communication with the dean's office, course descriptions, and events. The rest of the records are related to the Writing Division's former faculty members.

Title/Description	Instances	
Administrative Files		
Dean's Office, 1993 August-1995 January	box 87	folder 1
Grafton Nutles Pending Business, 1990 July-1992 July	box 87	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Sheryl Dare		
Dean Peter D. Smith (PDS) Correspondence, 1991 October-1994 August	box 87	folder 3
Maria Esponda, 1991-1992	box 87	folder 4
Chairs Meeting, 1994	box 87	folder 5
Dodge Hall Renovation, 1994-1995	box 87	folder 6
DRA (Division Research Assistantship) Applications, 1994	box 87	folder 7
Division Research Assistantship (DRA), 1992-1993	box 87	folder 8
Division Research Assistantship (DRA), 1994	box 87	folder 9
Dodge Hall Architecture, 1995-1996	box 87	folder 10-11
Committee on Undergraduate Programs in the Arts		
Rosand Committee, 1989-1990	box 87	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
David Rosand, Committee on Undergraduate Programs in the Arts		
Kramer Committee 1993-1994, 1994	box 87	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Proposal for a Creative Writing Program in Columbia College, Committee on Undergraduate Arts at Columbia		
Kramer Committee, Spring 1994, 1993-1994	box 87	folder 14
Kramer Committee, Spring 1992, 1992	box 87	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Proposal for a Major in Dance		
Rosand Committee Year II, 1990-1991	box 87	folder 16

# Undergraduate Creative Writing

Kramer Committee, 1991-1992	box 87	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Dance Program		
Independent Committee on Arts Policy (ICAP), 1983-1986	box 87	folder 18
Center for American Culture Studies, 1985	box 87	folder 19
Stephen Koch - Correspondence, 1992-1995	box 87	folder 20
Curriculum Committee Meetings, 1993-1994	box 87	folder 21
Visiting Committee, 1992-1994	box 87	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Self-Study / External Review		
Dean's Correspondence, 1986-1988	box 87	folder 23
Chairs Meetings, 1994-1995	box 87	folder 24
Committee on Instruction (COI) Meetings, 1991-1993	box 87	folder 25
Committee on Instruction (COI) Meetings, 1992-1993	box 87	folder 26
Committee on Instruction (COI) Meetings, 1993-1994	box 87	folder 27
Stephen Koch - Correspondence, 1994	box 87	folder 28
Alumni Questionnaire Responses, 1994-1995	box 87	folder 29-30
Architecture Meets Fiction Proposal, 1993	box 87	folder 31
Columbia, A Magazine of Poetry & Prose, 1992-1995	box 87	folder 32-34
Spring 1997 Course Schedule, 1996	box 87	folder 35
Fall 1996 Registration Materials, 1996	box 87	folder 36
Fall 1996 Enrollments, 1996	box 87	folder 37
Fall 1996 Course Descriptions, 1996	box 87	folder 38
1996-1997 Course Lists, 1996	box 87	folder 39
1985-1986 Course Listings, 1985-1986	box 88	folder 1-2
Course Descriptions: Spring 1984, 1984	box 88	folder 3
Translation Program, 1991-1992	box 88	folder 4
Translation MFA Proposal, 1990, 1992	box 88	folder 5
1987-1988 Course Listings, 1987	box 88	folder 6

	box 88	folder 7
Writing Division Archives, 1967-1991	box 88	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Includes an issue of Bullhorn, 1972 ("A closeup look at Columbia's 1972 dilemma"), newsletters, magazine and newsprint clips.		
Translation Center, 1992	box 88	folder 9
1980-1981 Course Listings, 1970, 1980	box 88	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Includes Fall 1970 registration statistics		
1981-1982 Course Listings, 1981-1982	box 88	folder 11
Course Descriptions - Fall 1981, 1981	box 88	folder 12
Course Descriptions - Spring 1982, 1982	box 88	folder 13
Course Descriptions - Fall 1982, 1982	box 88	folder 14
Course Descriptions - Up to Fall 1982, 1979-1982	box 88	folder 15
Course Listings, 1982-1983	box 88	folder 16
Course Descriptions - Spring 1983, 1982-1983	box 88	folder 17
Course Listings, 1983-1984	box 88	folder 18
Course Listings, 1984-1985	box 88	folder 19
Ideas for Student Activities Committee, 1985-1986	box 88	folder 20
Memos to Students, 1991-1993	box 88	folder 21
Visiting Scholars, 1983-1988	box 88	folder 22
Course Descriptions - Fall 1994, 1994	box 88	folder 23
Masters Essays of the Writing Division, 1996 February 16	box 88	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Chronological and alphabetical lists		
Alum Forms for the Alumni / Student Recognition event, 1994	box 88	folder 25
Course Descriptions, 1988-1989	box 88	folder 26
Photographs, 1980s-1990s	box 88	folder 27

Black-and-white prints of author portraits, classroom views and others.

Translation/Non-Fiction Information Spring, 1984	box 88	folder 28
Graduates, 1981-1989	box 88	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
List of graduates by class year		
Newletters, 1970-1981	box 88	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Issues of School of the Arts Newsletter and Columbia Writers		
Student Activities Committee, 1988-1992	box 88	folder 31
School of the Arts Benefit, 1986-1987	box 88	folder 32
Translation Center - Correspondence re: Awards Program, 1994-1995	box 88	folder 33
Translation Center - Letters Saying Program Suspended, 1994-1996	box 88	folder 34
Translation Center - Returned Manuscripts, 1994-1995	box 88	folder 35
Translation Center - Correspondence, 1993-1995	box 88	folder 36
Spring 1996 Courses, 1995-1996	box 89	folder 1
Registration Materials, 1995-1996	box 89	folder 2
Fall 1995 Courses and Faculty, 1995	box 89	folder 3
Fall 1995 Registration Materials, 1995	box 89	folder 4
Spring 1995 Registration Materials, 1994-1995	box 89	folder 5
Spring 1995 Course Description, 1994-1995	box 89	folder 6
Course Information, 1994-1995	box 89	folder 7
Spring 1994 Course Descriptions, 1994	box 89	folder 8
Fall 1994 Course Descriptions, 1993-1994	box 89	folder 9
Fall 1992 Course Descriptions, 1992	box 89	folder 10
Spring 1992 Course Descriptions, 1992	box 89	folder 11
Fall 1991 Course Descriptions, 1991	box 89	folder 12
Spring 1991 Course Descriptions, 1990-1991	box 89	folder 13
Fall 1990 Course Descriptions, 1990	box 89	folder 14

Spring 1990 Course Descriptions, 1990	box 89	folder 15	
Fall 1989 Course Descriptions, 1989	box 89	folder 16	
Schedule of Classes, 1981-1988	box 89	folder 17	
Workshop Prefs (old), 1983-1993	box 89	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Fiction Workshop Preference Sheet			
Fall 1996 Resource Manual, 1996	box 89	folder 19	
Spring 1997 Resource Manual, 1997	box 89	folder 20	
Thesis Instructions, 1993-1995	box 89	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Thesis evaluation, graduation information, etc.			
Fall 1996 Students by Genre, 1996	box 89	folder 22	
Student List, 1996-1997	box 89	folder 23	
Student List, 1995-1996	box 89	folder 24	
Student List, 1994-1995	box 89	folder 25	
Adjunct Hiring, 1991	box 89	folder 26	
Adjunct / Curriculum / Faculty, 1992-1993	box 89	folder 27	
Faculty Line-up, 1993	box 89	folder 28	
Tenure, 1992-1994	box 89	folder 29	
Faculty Senate, 1992-1993	box 89	folder 30	
Poetry Faculty, 1993	box 89	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Meeting memo			
Research Master Class Spring 1995, 1994-1995	box 89	folder 32	
Adjunct Faculty 1994-1995, 1994	box 89	folder 33	
Fiction Appointments 1994-1995, 1994	box 89	folder 34	
Curriculum Committee, 1994-1996	box 89	folder 35	
Class Schedules 1991 forward, 1991-1993	box 89	folder 36	
1994-1995 Course Offerings, 1994	box 89	folder 37	
Writers in the Schools, Teachers College Writers Workshop, 1986	box 89	folder 38	
Literary Evenings, 1992-1994	box 89	folder 39	

Literary Evenings 1993-1994, 1994	box 89	folder 40
Literary Evenings 1994-1995, 1994	box 89	folder 41
Poetry Lecture Series, 1994-1995	box 89	folder 42
Robert Richman, 1994	box 89	folder 43
Poets on Poets Alice Quinn 1993-1994, 1994	box 89	folder 44
Readings, 1992-1993	box 89	folder 45
Research Master Class, 1993-1995	box 89	folder 46
Student Events / Positions, 1995-1996	box 89	folder 47
Newsletters, 1984-1992	box 89	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
"Notes Towards a Supreme Fiction"		
Graduates: Publications, Jobs, Awards, 1978-1987	box 89	folder 49
Writing Division Brochures, 1969-1984	box 89	folder 50
Course Listings, 1986-1987	box 89	folder 51
Fall 1983 Course Descriptions, 1983	box 89	folder 52
1987-1988 Course Descriptions, 1987-1988	box 89	folder 53
1984-1985 Course Descriptions, 1984-1985	box 89	folder 54
1985-1986 Course Descriptions, 1985-1986	box 89	folder 55
1986-1987 Course Descriptions, 1986-1987	box 89	folder 56
Faculty List, 1995-1996	box 89	folder 57
Translation Center - Permission Requests, 1994-1995	box 90	folder 1
Translation Center- Lisa Sapinkopf, 1993-1994	box 90	folder 2
Student Address List, 1992-1994	box 90	folder 3
Alumni Association, 1992-1993	box 90	folder 4
Poetry Society of America, 1992	box 90	folder 5
National Endowment for the Arts (NEA), 1994	box 90	folder 6
Graduate Student Council, 1993	box 90	folder 7
Committee for General Review, 1992	box 90	folder 8
Non-Fiction Master Classes, 1994	box 90	folder 9
Non-Fiction Program, 1992-1993	box 90	folder 10
Literary Master Classes, 1993-1994	box 90	folder 11
Recruitment of Students, 1992	box 90	folder 12

Language Requirement, 1992-1994	box 90	folder 13
Thesis Evaluation Process, 1993	box 90	folder 14
Translation Center - General Counsel, 1994	box 90	folder 15
Student Address Lists, 1992-1996	box 90	folder 16

### **Faculty Files**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Faculty files may include bios and CVs, correspondence, appointment records, writing samples, book reviews, articles, course descriptions, course book order forms, pay orders, and very few, course evaluation forms.

### **Conditions Governing Access:**

### **Conditions Governing Access**

Faculty files are restricted for 75 years from date of creation.

Abish, Walter, 1981  Conditions Governing Access:	box 90	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2057			
Abse, Dannie, 1973-1978	box 90	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2054			
Achebe, Chinua, 1972-1975	box 90	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2051			
Ackerman, Diane, 1985-1988	box 90	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2064			
Ai, 1985-1986	box 90	folder 21	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Ahmad, Aijaz, 1969-1970	box 90	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2046		
Aksyonov, Vasily, 1980-1981	box 90	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Albee, Edward, 1982	box 90	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2058		
Amado, Jorge, 1971-1974	box 90	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Acoustica usus 2000		
Amichai, Yehuda, 1981	box 90	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2057		
Anderson, Jon, 1983-1984	box 90	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2060		
Arensberg, Ann, 1982-1983	box 90	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Ashbery, John, 1977	box 90	folder 29
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		

Atwood, Margaret, 1981-1986	box 90	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2062		
Auden, W.H., 1968-1972	box 90	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2048		
Auster, Paul, 1987-1988	box 90	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2064		
Banks, Russell, 1979-1992	box 90	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2068		
Baraka, Amiri, 1978-1985	box 90	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2061		
Barth, John, 1979	box 90	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Barthelme, Donald, 1978-1984	box 90	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Barzun, Jacques, 1969-1978	box 90	folder 37

Baumbach, Jonathan, 1984-1985	box 90	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2061		
Bedford, Sybille, 1974	box 90	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Bell, Charles, 1972-1976	box 90	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2052		
Bell, Marvin, 1970-1979	box 90	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2055		
Bellow, Saul, 1967-1982	box 90	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Benedikt, Michael, 1971-1972	box 90	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2048		
Bernard, April, 1996-1998	box 90	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2074		
Bien, Peter, 1969	box 90	folder 45
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Birkerts, Sven, 1996-1997	box 90	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2073		
Birstein, Ann, 1975	box 90	folder 47
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Bishop, Elizabeth, 1968-1974	box 90	folder 48
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Blaise, Clark, 1982-1989	box 90	folder 49
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2065		
Bly, Robert, 1970-1975	box 90	folder 50
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Bogan, Louise, 1967-1968	box 90	folder 51
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Bogin, Magda, 1994-1998	box 90	folder 52
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2074		
Borges, Jorge Luis, 1969-1982	box 90	folder 53
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Bowles, Paul, 1974	box 90	folder 54	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2050			
Bright, Richard, 1977	box 90	folder 55	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2053			
Brodkey, Harold, 1987	box 90	folder 56	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2063			
Brodsky, Joseph, 1978-1991	box 90	folder 57	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2067			
Brock-Broido, Lucie, 1993	box 90	folder 58	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2069			
Bronk, William, 1974	box 90	folder 59	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Browne, Michael Dennis, 1968-1976	box 90	folder 60	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2052			
Brutus, Dennis, 1974	box 90	folder 61	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Bryan, Courtland D.B., 1977-1979	box 90	folder 62	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2055			
Burness, Donald, 1974	box 90	folder 63	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Burnshaw, Stanley, 1967-1974	box 90	folder 64	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Burgess, Anthony, 1968-1978	box 90	folder 65	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2054			
Busch, Frederick, 1976-1980	box 90	folder 66	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2056			
Cachia, Pierre, 1978	box 90	folder 67	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2054			
Calisher, Hortense, 1968-1991	box 90	folder 68	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2067			
Calvino, Italo, 1982-1985	box 90	folder 69	
Conditions Governing Access:			
-			

Cameron, Peter, 1991-1995	box 90	folder 70
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2071		
Carey, Peter, 1995-1997	box 90	folder 71
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2073		
Carver, Ray, 1982-1984	box 90	folder 72
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2060		
Carne-Ross, Donald, 1970	box 90	folder 73
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2046		
Cheever, John, 1979	box 90	folder 74
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Clifton, Lucille, 1994-1996	box 90	folder 75
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2072		
Clifton, Lucille, 1970-1971	box 90	folder 76
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2047		
Cohen, Robert, 1976-1977	box 90	folder 77
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Cole, Henri, 1987-1992	box 90	folder 78	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2068			
Collins, Billy, 1999	box 90	folder 79	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2075			
Restricted thith 2075			
Colwin, Laurie, 1977	box 90	folder 80	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2053			
Restricted until 2000			
Conrad, Andree, 1973	box 90	folder 81	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2049			
1000110000 1111111			
Cooper, Jane, 1978-1992	box 90	folder 82	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2068			
Restricted until 2000			
Coover, Robert, 1972-1977	box 90	folder 83	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2053			
Corn, Alfred, 1996-1999	box 90	folder 84	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2075			
Cortazar, Julio, 1966-1977	box 90	folder 85	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Creagh, Patrick, 1983-1984	box 90	folder 86	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2060			
Cunningham, Michael, 1996-2000	box 90	folder 87	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2076			
Damas, Leon, 1974	box 90	folder 88	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Daniels, Guy, 1977-1984	box 90	folder 89	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2060			
Davis, Charles, 1971	box 90	folder 90	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2047			
Davis, George B., 1972-1975	box 90	folder 91	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2051			
Delbanco, Nicholas, 1970-1996	box 90	folder 92	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2072			
Deveaux, Alexis, 1974	box 90	folder 93	
Conditions Governing Access:			

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Diaz Casanueva, Humberto, 1972-1977	box 90	folder 94	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2053			
Diez, Luis A., 1974-1975	box 90	folder 95	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2051			
di-Giovanni, Norman Thomas, 1974-1978	box 90	folder 96	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2054			
Digges, Deborah, 1989-1992	box 90	folder 97	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2068			
Dillard, Annie, 1983	box 90	folder 98	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2059			
Doctorow, E.L., 1980-1982	box 90	folder 99	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2058			
Donoghue, Denis, 1983-1984	box 90	folder 100	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2060			
Donoso, Jose, 1969-1975	box 90	folder 101	
Conditions Governing Access:			

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Dorje, Nima, 1978	box 90	folder 102
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2054		
Drach, Ivan, 1977-1978	box 90	folder 103
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2054		
Duncan, Robert, 1969-1972	box 90	folder 104
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2048		
Dunlop, Lane, 1978-1979	box 90	folder 105
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2055		
Dunn, Stephen E., 1982-1987	box 90	folder 106
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2063		
Durrell, Lawrence, 1969-1970	box 90	folder 107
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2046		
du Plessix Gray, Francine, 1983-1984	box 91	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2060		
Eberhart, Richard, 1967-1978	box 91	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		

Edwards, Jorge, 1977	box 91	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Egan, Jennifer, 1996-1999	box 91	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2075		
Elkin, Stanley, 1979-1983	box 91	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Elliot, George P., 1967-1975	box 91	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Ellison, Ralph, 1977	box 91	folder 7
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Elman, Richard, 1968-1992	box 91	folder 8
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Engels, John, 1976-1978	box 91	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Ezekiel, Nissim, 1974	box 91	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
· —		

Fagles, Robert, 1992	box 91	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2068			
Feldman, Margot, 1980	box 91	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2056			
Finkel, Donald, 1968-1973	box 91	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2049			
Fitzgerald, Robert, 1969-1970	box 91	folder 14	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2046			
Flint, Austin, 1998-1999	box 91	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2075			
Forche, Carolyn, 1984-1986	box 91	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2062			
Fowles, John, 1983	box 91	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2059			
ACSTRICTED WITH 2007			
Fox, Siv Cedering, 1976	box 91	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Frame, Donald, 1968-1977	box 91	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2053		
Franzen, Jonathan, 1996-1997	box 91	folder 20
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2073		
Fraser, Kennedy, 1991	box 91	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2067		
Frenaye, Frances, 1979-1982	box 91	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Friedman, Sanford, 1983	box 91	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Frisch, Max, 1970-1977	box 91	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Fugard, Athol, 1974	box 91	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Funk, Allison, 1979	box 91	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		

Fussell, Betty, 1992	box 91	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Fuentes, Carlos, 1968-1982	box 91	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2058		
Galantiere, Lewis, 1969	box 91	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Galassi, Jonathan, 1981-1982	box 91	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Gallagher, Tess, 1980	box 91	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2056		
Gardner, Isabella, 1968-1977	box 91	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Gardner, John, 1982	box 91	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Garrett, George, 1975-1977	box 91	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access:		

Gascoyne, David, 1981	box 91	folder 35
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2057		
Gass, William, 1968-1984	box 91	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Gayle, Addison, Jr., 1974	box 91	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Ginsberg, Allen, 1981	box 91	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Gjuzel, Bogomil, 1972	box 91	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2048		
Glowacki, Janusz, 1981-1982	box 91	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Gluck, Louise, 1975-1983	box 91	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Godwin, Gail, 1976-1986	box 91	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		

Goldstein, Rebecca, 1994-1995	box 91	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2071		
Gordimer, Nadine, 1970-1991	box 91	folder 44
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2067		
Graham, Jorie, 1981-1992	box 91	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2068		
Green, Hannah, 1970-1980	box 91	folder 46
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2056		
Greenberg, Martin, 1979	box 91	folder 47
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Gregory, Arthur, 1980	box 91	folder 48
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Gross, Harvey, 1981-1985	box 91	folder 49
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2061		
Halpern, Daniel, 1981-1996	box 91	folder 50
Conditions Governing Access:		

Hampl, Patricia, 1996-1997	box 91	folder 51
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2073		
Hardwick, Elizabeth, 1978-1984	box 91	folder 52
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Hass, Robert, 1979-1988	box 91	folder 53
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2064		
Hawkes, John, 1974-1980	box 91	folder 54
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Hayden, Robert, 1971-1973	box 91	folder 55
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2049		
Hazo, Samuel, 1972	box 91	folder 56
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2048		
Hazzard, Shirley, 1980-1981	box 91	folder 57
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Heaney, Seamus, 1974-1993	box 91	folder 58
Conditions Governing Access:		

Hearne, John, 1968-1977	box 91	folder 59
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2053		
Hecht, Anthony, 1983	box 91	folder 60
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Herdeck, Donald, 1974	box 91	folder 61
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Heyen, William, 1979	box 91	folder 62
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Hadas, Pamela, 1984-1994	box 91	folder 63
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2070		
Hine, Daryl, 1969-1975	box 91	folder 64
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Hitchcock, George, 1971	box 91	folder 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2047		
Hoagland, Edward, 1979-1982	box 91	folder 66
Conditions Governing Access:		

Hoffman, Daniel, 1970-1974	box 91	folder 67
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
Hollander, John, 1969-1981	box 91	folder 68
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Holub, Miroslav, 1979	box 91	folder 69
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2055		
Horovitz, Michael, 1971-1974	box 91	folder 70
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
Howard, Jane, 1993-1996	box 91	folder 71
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2072		
Howe, Fanny, 1974-1985	box 91	folder 72
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2061		
Howe, Marie, 1999	box 91	folder 73
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2075		
Howes, Barbara, 1967-1975	box 91	folder 74
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		

Huneeus, Christian, 1976	box 91	folder 75
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2052		
Ignatow, David, 1967-1975	box 91	folder 76
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Irving, John, 1977-1984	box 91	folder 77
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Jacobsen, Josephine, 1976-1977	box 91	folder 78
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
Restricted until 2053		
Jason, Katherine, 1979-1980	box 91	folder 79
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2056		
Johnson, Denis, 1984-1986	box 91	folder 80
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2062		
Johnson, Fenton, 1996-1999	box 91	folder 81
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2075		
Johnson, Joyce, 1983-1997	box 91	folder 82-83
Conditions Governing Access:		

Jong, Erica, 1976-1977	box 91	folder 84	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2053			
Jorris, Pierre, 1983	box 91	folder 85	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2059			
Justice, Donald, 1978-1980	box 91	folder 86	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2056			
Kahn, E.J. Jr., 1972-1982	box 91	folder 87	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2058			
Kalstone, David, 1981-1982	box 91	folder 88	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2058			
Kavanagh, Patrick J., 1976-1978	box 91	folder 89	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2054			
Kazin, Alfred, 1970-1975	box 91	folder 90	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2051			
Keeley, Edmund, 1968-1982	box 91	folder 91	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Keene, Donald, 1969	box 91	folder 92	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2045			
Kery, Laszlo, 1976	box 91	folder 93	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2052			
Kessler, Jascha, 1968-1978	box 91	folder 94	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2054			
Kgositsile, Keorapetse, 1974-1975	box 91	folder 95	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2051			
Kenan, Randall, 1996	box 91	folder 96	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2072			
Kiely, Benedict, 1968-1974	box 91	folder 97	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Killens, John, 1968-1974	box 91	folder 98	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Kinnell, Galway, 1968-1992	box 91	folder 99	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			

Hosin, Khawaja Shahid, 1974	box 91	folder 100
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Kirchway, Karl, 1996-2001	box 91	folder 101
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2077		
Kizer, Carolyn, 1971-1983	box 92	folder 1
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Koch, Stephen, 1976-1997	box 92	folder 2-5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2073		
Kline, George L., 1973	box 92	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2049		
Kunene, Mazisi, 1974	box 92	folder 7
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Kunitz, Stanley, 1966-1986	box 92	folder 8
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2062		
Kumin, Maxine, 1970-1993	box 92	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Lasdun, James, 1985-1987	box 92	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2063		
Lanza, Frances, 1978	box 92	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2054		
Lattimore, Richmond, 1968	box 92	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Lauterbach, Ann, 1984-1989	box 92	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2065		
Lavin, Mary, 1979-1980	box 92	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Lawner, Lynne, 1976-1978	box 92	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Lawrence, Seymour, 1967-1971	box 92	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2047		
Lee, Alfred, 1976	box 92	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
<del>-</del>		

Leithauser, Brad, 1992-1995	box 92	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2071		
Lerzundi, Patricio, 1974	box 92	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Lessard, Suzannah, 1997-1999	box 92	folder 20
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2075		
Lesser, Rika, 1998	box 92	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2074		
Lessing, Doris, 1983	box 92	folder 22
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Levendosky, Charles, 1974	box 92	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Leviant, Curt, 1969-1974	box 92	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Levine, Philip, 1977-1984	box 92	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		

Levine, Suzanne, 1977-1983	box 92	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2059		
Levis, Larry, 1978-1980	box 92	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Li-hua, Yu, 1976-1981	box 92	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2057		
Lind, Jakov, 1971-1976	box 92	folder 29
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2052		
Ling, Ding (Ting), undated	box 92	folder 30
Linney, Romulus, 1972-1994	box 92	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2070		
restricted diffil 2070		
Litz, A. Walton, 1983-1995	box 92	folder 32
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2071		
Llosa, Mario Vargas, 1968-1975	box 92	folder 33-34
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2051		
Logan, John, 1968-1981	box 92	folder 35
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

London, Pearl, 1992	box 92	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2068		
Lopate, Phillip, 1987-1989	box 92	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2065		
Lowell, Robert, 1966-1969	box 92	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Lurie, Alison, 1979-1984	box 92	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2060		
Lux, Tom, 1979-1986	box 92	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2062		
MacDiarmid, Hugh, 1971-1992	box 92	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
MacDonald, Cynthia, 1987-1988	box 92	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2064		
MacShane, Frank, 1973-1992	box 92	folder 43-47
Conditions Governing Access:		

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Major, Clarence, 1973-1975	box 92	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2051			
Makward, Edris, 1974	box 92	folder 49	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Malamud, Bernard, 1966-1985	box 92	folder 50	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2061			
Mallon, Thomas, 1997	box 92	folder 51	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2073			
Mangoaela, Gideon, 1974	box 92	folder 52	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2050			
Marcus, Morton, 1970-1972	box 92	folder 53	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Marquez, Gabriel Garcia, 1973-1978	box 92	folder 54	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2054			
Marshall, Paule, 1969-1981	box 92	folder 55	
Conditions Governing Access:			

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Martin-Gaite, Carmen, 1980	box 92	folder 56	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2056			
Marzan, Julio, 1976	box 92	folder 57	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2052			
Maso, Carole, 1993-1995	box 92	folder 58	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2071			
Matthews, William "Bill", 1981-1994	box 92	folder 59	
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2070			
Mathis, Cleopatra, 1979	box 92	folder 60	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2055			
Matthiessen, Peter, 1979	box 92	folder 61	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2055			
McCarthy, Mary, 1979-1982	box 92	folder 62	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2058			
McClatchy, J.D., 1985-1993	box 92	folder 63	
Conditions Governing Access:			

# **Conditions Governing Access**

McElroy, Joseph, 1976-1984	box 92	folder 64
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
McGrath, Campbell, 1990	box 92	folder 65
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2066		
McGrath, Charles, 1979-1985	box 92	folder 66
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2061		
McHugh, Heather, 1979-1982	box 92	folder 67
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
McPhee, Martha, 1998	box 92	folder 68
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2074		
McKernon, John, 1980	box 92	folder 69
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Mead, Margaret, 1968-1974	box 92	folder 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Melzer, Yehuda, 1969	box 92	folder 71
Conditions Governing Access:		

Meredith, William, 1973-1981	box 92	folder 72
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Merrill, James, 1983-1992	box 92	folder 73
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Merwin, W.S., 1968-1982	box 92	folder 74
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Mhagwani, Samuel, 1974-1979	box 92	folder 75
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Michaels, Leonard, 1978-1981	box 92	folder 76
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Miles, Josephine, 1978-2000	box 92	folder 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2076		
Miller, Arthur, 1969-1970	box 92	folder 78
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2046		
Miller, Kenneth, 1976	box 92	folder 79
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Milosz, Czeslaw, 1978-1991	box 92	folder 80
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2067		
Minot, Susan, 1981-1989	box 92	folder 81
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2065		
Mitchell, Stephen, 1983	box 92	folder 82
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Momaday, Scott, 1970-1979	box 92	folder 83
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
_		
Restricted until 2055		
Moravia, Alberto, 1973-1978	box 92	folder 84
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Morgan, Frederick, 1975	box 92	folder 85
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Morgan, Henry, 1981-1982	box 92	folder 86
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Morris, Ivan, 1968-1973	box 92	folder 87
Conditions Governing Access:		

Morrisey, Michael, 1981	box 92	folder 88
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Morrison, Toni, 1976-1981	box 92	folder 89
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Morrow, Brad, 1995-1996	box 92	folder 90
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2072		
Moss, Howard, 1975-1983	box 92	folder 91
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Mphalele, Ezekiel, 1974-1978	box 92	folder 92
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Mukherjee, Bharati, 1988-1989	box 92	folder 93
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2065		
Muldoon, Paul, 1987-1988	box 92	folder 94
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2064		
Murase, Miyeko, 1980	box 92	folder 95
Conditions Governing Access:		

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Murdoch, Iris, 1984	box 92	folder 96
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2060		
Muske, Carol, 1977-1987	box 92	folder 97
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2063		
Nemerov, Howard, 1968-1971	box 92	folder 98
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2047		
Mutswairo, Solomon, 1974	box 93	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Neogy, Rajat, 1974	box 93	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
Neruda, Pablo, 1970-1972	box 93	folder 3
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2048		
Neugroschel, Joachim, 1970-1983	box 93	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Ngubane, Jordan, 1974	box 93	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Nims, John F., 1974-1977	box 93	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
2000		
Noll, Bink, 1969-1970	box 93	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2046		
restricted until 2040		
Nova, Craig, 1977	box 93	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2053		
Nunez, Sigrid, 1998	box 93	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2074		
O'Brien, Justin, 1968	box 93	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2044		
restrected diffin 2011		
O'Brien, Michael, 1974	box 93	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
O'Brien, Edna, 1985	box 93	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2061		
Oates, Joyce Carol, 1977	box 93	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Okai, Atuwei, 1979	box 93	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Okpaku, Joseph, 1974-1975	box 93	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2051		
Okrent, Daniel, 1974	box 93	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
Olds, Sharon, 1985-1992	box 93	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Olsen, Tillie, 1969-1977	box 93	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Orr, Gregory, 1974	box 93	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Ozick, Cynthia, 1968-1986	box 93	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2062		
Padgett, Ron, 1969	box 93	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Paley, Grace, 1976-1988	box 93	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2064		
Parra, Nicanor, 1971-1979	box 93	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Paz, Octavio, 1968-1983	box 93	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Peacock, Molly, 1986-1992	box 93	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Perry, Eleanor, 1976-1977	box 93	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Pevear, Richard, 1983-1984	box 93	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Picard, Tom, 1971-1973	box 93	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2049		
Pinchbeck, Joyce, 1988-1990	box 93	folder 29
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Pinckney, Darryl, 1993	box 93	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2069			
Piñon, Nelida, 1977-1978	box 93	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2054			
Pinsky, Robert, 1982-1985	box 93	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2061			
Plumly, Stanley, 1976-1979	box 93	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2055			
Polito, Robert, 1999	box 93	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2075			
Pollitt, Katha, 1996	box 93	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2072			
Ponsot, Marie, 1997-1999	box 93	folder 36	
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2075			
Porter, Katherine Anne, 1973, 1976	box 93	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access:			
÷ ———			

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Pottlitzer, Joanne, 1984	box 93	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2060		
Poulin, Al, 1973-1974	box 93	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
Poverman, C.E., 1976-1977	box 93	folder 40
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Price, Reynolds, 1968-1976	box 93	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2052		
Price, Richard, 1979-1992	box 93	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Prince, F.T., 1978-1980	box 93	folder 43
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Pritchett, V.S., 1967-1980	box 93	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Prose, Francine, 1996	box 93	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Puig, Manuel, 1976-1981	box 93	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2057			
Purdy, James, 1982	box 93	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2058			
Rabassa, Gregory, 1968-1984	box 93	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2060			
de Rachewiltz, Princess Mary, 1976	box 93	folder 49	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2052			
Randall, Belle, 1975	box 93	folder 50	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2051			
Read, Piers Paul, 1966-1980	box 93	folder 51	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
-			
Restricted until 2056			
Rebay, Luciano, 1977-1978	box 93	folder 52	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2054			
Reed, Ishmael, 1981-1982	box 93	folder 53	
Conditions Governing Access:			

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Reeve, F.D., 1988	box 93	folder 54
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2064		
Reid, Alastair, 1979-1982	box 93	folder 55
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Reiss, James, 1978	box 93	folder 56
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Rich, Adrienne, 1966-1969	box 93	folder 57
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2045		
Robinson, Mary, 1981-1983	box 93	folder 58
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Roditi, Edouard, 1986-1987	box 93	folder 59
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2063		
Roffman, Frederick, 1982	box 93	folder 60
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Rofihe, Rick, 1990-1991	box 93	folder 61
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		

## **Conditions Governing Access**

Rosen, Norma, 1985-1989	box 93	folder 62
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2065		
Rosenblatt, Roger, 1992	box 93	folder 63
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Rossner, Judith, 1975-1985	box 93	folder 64
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2061		
Roth, Philip, 1987-1992	box 93	folder 65
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Rothenberg, Jerome, 1969-1979	box 93	folder 66
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Rudman, Mark, 1992-1993	box 93	folder 67
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2069		
Sante, Luc, 1994-1996	box 93	folder 68
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2072		
Schiffrin, Andre, 1969	box 93	folder 69
Conditions Governing Access:		

Schmitz, Dennis, 1978-1980	box 93	folder 70
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Schoenberger, Nancy, 1987-1988	box 93	folder 71
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2064		
Schreiber, LeAnne, 1993-1995	box 93	folder 72
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2071		
Schulman, Grace, 1980-1982	box 93	folder 73
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2058		
Schulman, Helen, 1999-1999	box 93	folder 74
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2075		
Schwerner, Armand, 1969-1970	box 93	folder 75
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2046		
Sciezska, Jon, 1992	box 93	folder 76
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Restricted until 2008		
Segal, Lore, 1968-1975, 1997	box 93	folder 77
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Selby Jr., Hubert, 1974	box 93	folder 78
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Serrano, Miguel, 1971-1972	box 93	folder 79
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2048		
Shapiro, Dani, 1998	box 93	folder 80
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2074		
Shapiro, David, 1973-1983	box 93	folder 81
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Shapiro, Harvey, 1973-1975	box 93	folder 82
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Shaw, Irwin, 1976-1980	box 93	folder 83
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Sherlock, John, 1981	box 93	folder 84
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Shore, Jane, 1981	box 93	folder 85

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Shreve, Susan, 1982-1987	box 93	folder 86
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2063		
Sidwha, Bapsy, 1988-1991	box 93	folder 87
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2067		
Sifton, Elisabeth, 1989-1994	box 93	folder 88
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2070		
Silko, Leslie, 1977	box 93	folder 89
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Restricted until 2053		
Sillitoe, Alan, 1974	box 93	folder 90
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
Simic, Charles, 1976-1987	box 93	folder 91
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2063		
Simmons, Charles, 1977-1982	box 93	folder 92
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Simpson, Louis, 1967-1968	box 93	folder 93
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Simpson, Mona, 1987-1991	box 93	folder 94
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2067		
Singer, Isaac Bashevis, 1968-1974	box 93	folder 95
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Sjoberg, Leif, 1976	box 93	folder 96
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2052		
Skvorecky, Josef, 1981-1983	box 93	folder 97
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Smith, Dave, 1984-1988	box 93	folder 98
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2064		
Smith, William Jay, 1974-1983	box 93	folder 99
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Smith, Ken, 1974	box 93	folder 100
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Smith, Lee, 1973-1978	box 93	folder 101
Conditions Governing Access:		

Smith, Sonja H., 1975	box 93	folder 102
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Smith, William Jay, 1967-1993	box 93	folder 103
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2069		
Snyder, Emile, 1974	box 93	folder 104
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2050		
Snyder, Gary, 1969	box 93	folder 105
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2045		
Soldati, Mario, 1977-1978	box 93	folder 106
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Sontag, Susan, 1980-1983	box 93	folder 107
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Solotaroff, Theodore, 1970-1991	box 93	folder 108
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2067		
Sorrentino, Gilbert, 1976-1980	box 93	folder 109
Conditions Governing Access:		
<del></del>		

Spencer, Scott, 1980-1981	box 94	folder 1
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Spender, Stephen, 1979-1984	box 94	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
St. Martin, Hardie, 1974-1980	box 94	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Stafford, Jean, 1967-1991	box 94	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2067		
Stafford, Wiliam, 1970-1979	box 94	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Steegmuller, Francis, 1979-1981	box 94	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Steiner, George, 1970-1971	box 94	folder 7
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2047		
Steiner, Stah, 1971-1974	box 94	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
=		

Stern, Daniel, 1971-1977	box 94	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2053		
Stern, Gerald, 1981-1982	box 94	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Stern, Richard, 1967-1978	box 94	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2054		
Stevens, Shane, 1979-1981	box 94	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2057		
Stevenson, Anne, 1975	box 94	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2051		
Stone, Robert, 1975-1984	box 94	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2060		
Stone, Ruth, 1975	box 94	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Strand, Mark, 1967-1985	box 94	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		

Stryk, Lucien, 1969-1970	box 94	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2046		
Styron, William, 1981	box 94	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2057		
Sukenick, Ronald, 1978	box 94	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2054		
Swan, Bryan, 1985-1986	box 94	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2062		
Tarantino, Michael, 1978	box 94	folder 21
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2054		
Tarn, Nathaniel, 1973	box 94	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2049		
Tate, Allen, 1967-1969	box 94	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Restricted until 2045		
Tate, James, 1968-1981	box 94	folder 24
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		

Taylor, Peter, 1968-1975	box 94	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2051		
Tillman, Lynne, 1999	box 94	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2075		
Tolstoya, Tatyana, 1991-1992	box 94	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Towers, Robert, 1984-1995	box 94	folder 28-35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2071		
Transtromer, Tomas, 1975	box 94	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2051		
Trask, Willard, 1968-1977	box 94	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2053		
Troupe, Quincy, 1985-1990	box 94	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2066		
Tuohy, Frank, 1971	box 94	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Unger, David, 1978-1983	box 94	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2059		
Ungerer, Kathy, 1979	box 94	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Updike, John, 1982-1983	box 94	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Vajda, Miklos, 1973-1979	box 94	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Valenzuela, Luisa, 1977-1984	box 94	folder 44
<b>Conditions Governing Access:</b>		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Valentino, Jean, 1979-1980	box 94	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
van Duyn, Mona, 1992	box 94	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2068		
Vendler, Helen, 1983	box 94	folder 47
Conditions Governing Access:		

# **Conditions Governing Access**

box 94	folder 48
box 94	folder 49
box 94	folder 50
box 94	folder 51
box 94	folder 52
hov 04	folder 53
DOX 94	loider 53
box 94	folder 54
box 94	folder 55
	box 94  box 94  box 94  box 94

Ward, Aileen, 1967-1968	box 94	folder 56	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2044			
Warren, Robert Penn, 1968-1973	box 94	folder 57	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2049			
Watkins, Mel, 1974	box 94	folder 58	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2050			
Weaver, William, 1977-1986	box 94	folder 59	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2062			
Weinberger, Eliot, 1981	box 94	folder 60	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2057			
Weldon, Fa7, 1992	box 94	folder 61	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2068			
Welty, Eudora, 1983	box 94	folder 62	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2059			
Weschler, Lawrence, 1990-1999	box 94	folder 63	
Conditions Governing Access:			

White, Edmund, 1982-1983	box 94	folder 64
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2059		
West, Rebecca, 1969	box 94	folder 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Whynott, Douglass, 1998-1999	box 94	folder 66
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2075		
Wilbur, Richard, 1968-1971	box 94	folder 67
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2047		
Wilson, Keith, 1971	box 94	folder 68
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2047		
Wilson, William, 1985-1987	box 94	folder 69
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2063		
Williams, John A., 1965-1983	box 94	folder 70
<b>Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2059		
Williams, C.K., 1981-1992	box 94	folder 71
Conditions Governing Access:		

Williams, Alan, 1974	box 94	folder 72
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2050		
Wilkins, Sophie, 1980-1983	box 94	folder 73
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Wright, James, 1967-1982	box 94	folder 74
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2058		
Wright, Charles, 1976-1984	box 94	folder 75
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Wood, Michael, undated	box 94	folder 76
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2075		
Wolitzer, Hilma, 1978-1980	box 94	folder 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2056		
Wolff, Tobias, 1982-1983	box 94	folder 78
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2059		
Wolff, Geoffrey, 1978-1980	box 94	folder 79
Conditions Governing Access:		

Restricted until 2056

Yurick, Sol, 1969	box 94	folder 80	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2045			
Yglesias, Helen, 1972-1975	box 94	folder 81	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2051			
Yates, Richard, 1973-1980	box 94	folder 82	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2056			
Zajc, Dane, 1981	box 94	folder 83	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2057			
Zweig, Paul, 1974-1984	box 94	folder 84	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2060			
Zwicky, Fay, 1978	box 94	folder 85	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2054			

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Series X: Theatre Division Records, 1966-2016

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains the administrative files of the Theatre Division. It includes meeting minutes, academic proporals, facilities reports, faculty appointment information, publications, production materials and photographs.

Title/Description	Instances

Department of the Arts By-laws and Revisions, 2007-2010 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box 95	folder 1
Restricted until 2036		
Dramaturgy brochures, circa 2010	box 95	folder 2
Ellen Stewart Tribute, 2011	box 95	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2037		
Development: Fellowships and Endowments, 1997-2007	box 95	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2033		
Development: Dean's Office, 2004-2007	box 95	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2033		
Facilities: Horace Mann, 1997-2006	box 95	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2032		
Facilities: Theatre / Rehearsal Space Search, 2003-2007	box 95	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2033		
Facilities: Schapiro, 1992-2008	box 95	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2034		
Programs - Acting: Acting Concentration, 2003-2008	box 95	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2034		
Acting: Acting Thesis, 2007-2008	box 95	folder 10
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		

# **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access**

Acting: Acting Thesis, 2006-2007	box 95	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2033			
Acting: Acting Thesis, 2005-2006	box 95	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2032			
Scope and Contents			
Moliere Cycle			
Acting, 2004-2005	box 95	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2031			
Acting, 2003-2004	box 95	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2030			
Acting, 2002-2003	box 95	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2029			
Acting, 1997-1998	box 95	folder 16	
Acting: Acting Showcase, 1996-1997	box 95	folder 17	
Premio DAMS, Bologna, 2005	box 95	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2031			
Masters Acting Company in South Korea, 2003	box 95	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Restricted until 2029

#### **Scope and Contents**

Includes CD, Gwacheon Madangkuk Festival

_			
Actors' Equity Association (AEA), 2003-2008	box 95	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2034			
Summer Programs, 2009	box 95	folder 21	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2035			
Summer Term - Continuing Education, 2005-2008	box 95	folder 22	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2034			
Karen Coonrod - Proposals, 2005	box 95	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2031			
Student Handbooks, 1994-2005	box 95	folder 24	
Andrei Serban, 1996-2003	box 95	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2029			
SOA Chairs Meeting Notes, 1998-1999	box 95	folder 26	
New Space Possibilities, 1997	box 95	folder 27	
Budget Considerations, 1992-2000	box 95	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2026			
Capital Requests, 1993-1997	box 95	folder 29	
Course Schedules: Administration, 2003	box 95	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access:			

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Facilities: Riverside Church, 2002-2008	box 95	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
· ·			
Restricted until 2034			
Programs – Playwriting: Playwriting Concentration, 1994-2007	box 95	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2033			
Programs - Directing: Directing Concentration, 2001-2005	box 95	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
•			
Restricted until 2031			
Acting - Third Year, 2003-2008	box 95	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2034			
Committee on Instruction (COI), 2003-2008	box 95	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2034			
Committee on Instruction (COI), 2014	box 95	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2040			
Columbia University Entertainment (CUE), 2014	box 95	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2040			
Executive Committee, 2015-2016	box 95	folder 38	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Executive Committee, 2014-2015	box 95	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
Chairs Meetings, 2014-2015	box 95	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
Faculty Meetings, 2014	box 95	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2040		
Hybrid / Online Learning, 2014	box 95	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
Medical School Project, circa 2010	box 95	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2035		
POPP Proposal, 1995-1996	box 96	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Faculty appointment system or term contract system		
Nash Building, 2008	box 96	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2034		
Theatre Proposal, 1999-2001	box 96	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2027		

# **Scope and Contents**

125th Street building

Self-Studies, 1995-1997 box 96 folder 4  MFA Program in Stage Management, 2001-2002 box 96 folder 5  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2028  Serban, Andrei, 1990-1992 box 96 folder 6  Actor Facebooks, 2009-2011 box 96 folder 7  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013 box 96 folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2039  Scope and Contents	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2028  Serban, Andrei, 1990-1992  box 96  folder 6  Actor Facebooks, 2009-2011  box 96  folder 7  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013  box 96  folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Restricted until 2039	
Conditions Governing Access  Restricted until 2028  Serban, Andrei, 1990-1992  box 96  folder 6  Actor Facebooks, 2009-2011  box 96  folder 7  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access  Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013  box 96  folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Restricted until 2039	
Restricted until 2028  Serban, Andrei, 1990-1992 box 96 folder 6  Actor Facebooks, 2009-2011 box 96 folder 7  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013 box 96 folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Restricted until 2039	
Serban, Andrei, 1990-1992 box 96 folder 6  Actor Facebooks, 2009-2011 box 96 folder 7  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013 box 96 folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Restricted until 2039	
Actor Facebooks, 2009-2011 box 96 folder 7  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013 box 96 folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2039	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013 box 96 folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2039	
Conditions Governing Access  Restricted until 2037  Alumni, 2013 box 96 folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2039	
Alumni, 2013 box 96 folder 8  Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2039	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2039	
Conditions Governing Access  Restricted until 2039	
Scope and Contents	
-	
Playwriting alumni achievements and notable alumni	
Graduation speech, 2011 box 96 folder 9	
Programs, 2001-2003 box 96 folder 10	
Scope and Contents	
American Avant-garde Performance and The Seagull	
Third Year Actors, 2011 box 96 folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2037	
Scope and Contents	
Showcase rough syllabus	
Riverside Theatre, 2011 box 96 folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Restricted until 2037	
Dr. Milton Smith, 1981-1982	

behoof of the fitts fee	01 d3 / /33/30		
	box 96	folder 13	
Shubert Internship - Program, 1981	box 96	folder 14	
Schoenfeld, Gerald, 1998-2004	box 96	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2030			
Shubert Internship - Development, 2013-2014	box 96	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access:			
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>			
Restricted until 2040			
Shubert Internship - Historical Info, 1979	box 96	folder 17	
NEH New Models Photographs, 1977	box 96	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
National Endowments for the Humanities. Photos used in the NEH Annual Report.			
Entin, Peter, 1975-1992	box 96	folder 19	
Kulich, Brian, 2001-2008	box 96	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2034			
Grove, Barry, 1989	box 96	folder 21	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2065			
"Art! Who Needs It?" Commencement address by Howard Stein at the University of Wisconsin Platteville, 1983	box 96	folder 22	
Publications - Hammerstein Center News, 1992-1998	box 96	folder 23	
Parsons, Estelle, 1978-1980	box 96	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2056			
Thomas, Richard, 1981	box 96	folder 25	

# **Scope and Contents**

Includes photographs

Chailedean Stayon 1001 2000	box 96	folder 26	
Chaikelson, Steven, 1991-2009  Conditions Governing Access:	DOX 90	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2075			
Theatre Arts Division Student Handbook, 2002 Fall	box 96	folder 27	
Production Publicity Materials, 1968-1987	box 96	folder 28	
Ives, David, 1995	box 96	folder 29	
Adjunct Professor Appointments, 1985-2011	box 96	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2087			
Jacobs, Bernard, 1982-1995	box 96	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2071			
Karpinski, Maciej, 1982-1984	box 96	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2060			
Kheyfets, Oleg, 1998-2003	box 96	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2079			
King, Woodie, 1975-1993	box 96	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2069			
Klein, Maxine, 1980-1991	box 96	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2067			
Leverett, Jim, 1991-2007			

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box 96	folder 36
Restricted until 2083		
Linney, Romulus, 1991-2007	box 96	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2083		
Levitt, Bruce, 1980-1984	box 96	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
McDowell, W. Stuart, 1978	box 96	folder 39
Hammerstein, James, 1982-1987	box 96	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2063		
Ferencz, George, 1979-1987	box 96	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2063		
Harris, Andrew B., 1975-1984	box 96	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
Grotowski, Jerzy, 1982-1984	box 96	folder 43-44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2060		
"Peer" photographs, undated	box 97	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Photos by Carol Rosegg. Color slides and prints of a production.		
Production Photographs, 2009-2011	box 97	folder 1a

# **Scope and Contents**

6 optical discs. Photos by Carol Rosegg

History of the Theatre at Columbia, 2010-2015	box 97	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
Restricted until 2041		
Stage Management Program, 2015	box 97	folder 3
Undergraduate Program, 2010	box 97	folder 4
OHC Information, 1982-2006	box 97	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2032		
HEA Title VIII Cooperative Education Program Certificate of Unit Eligibility, 1984	box 97	folder 6
"Press ON" brochure for the School of the Arts, 2001	box 97	folder 7
Shubert Account, 1993-1997	box 97	folder 7a
History of Theatre Management Program, 1992	box 97	folder 8
Self-Study Report, 1995	box 97	folder 9
History, 1977-2001	box 97	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2027		
Bermel, Albert, 1966-1985	box 97	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2061		
Cantor, Arthur, 1979	box 97	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2055		
Dobrowski, Marek, 1983	box 97	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

Ferencz, George, 1993	box 97	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
<b>Conditions Governing Access</b>		
Restricted until 2069		
Frankel, Aaron, 1967-1970	box 97	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2046		
Chereau, Patrice, 1977	box 97	folder 16
Gersten, Bernard, 1983-2007	box 97	folder 17
Ghaffari, Mohammad, 1981-1991	box 97	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2067		
Amitin, Mark Hall, 1978	box 97	folder 19
Adams, Lee, 1979-1986	box 97	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2062		
Campbell, Patton, 1967-1991	box 97	folder 21-22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2067		
Ayvazian, Leslie, 1996-2007	box 97	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2083		
Bailey, Victoria, 1984-2007	box 97	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2083		
Bogart, Anne, 1993-2008	box 97	folder 25

# **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access**

Restricted until 2084

^ Return to Table of Contents